
ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE 
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

June 8, 2021 – BOARD AGENDA 
 

Government Center Board Room 
 
The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call 1-415-655-0001, (access code):182 746 2930; 
(meeting password): 7282 
                           
   9:00 1)  J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chair 

   A) Call to Order 
   B) Pledge of Allegiance 
   C) Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedure 
   D) Approval of Agenda 
   E) Citizens’ Public Comment – Comments from visitors must be informational in 
    nature and not exceed (5) minutes per person.  The County Board generally will 
    not engage in a discussion or debate in those five minutes but will take the  
    information and find answers if that is appropriate.  As part of the County Board 
    protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in character  
    assassination at a public Board meeting. 

Anyone attending virtually wishing to speak during the public comment period 
should notify the County Administrator’s office at 218-927-7276 option 7 no later 
than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before the meeting.   

 
   2)    Consent Agenda – All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be 
    routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days  
    prior to the meeting; the items will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  
    separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so   
    requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and   
    considered under separate motion. 

 
    A) Correspondence File May 25, 2021 to June 7, 2021 
    B) Approve May 25, 2021 County Board Minutes 
    C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers  
    D) Approve Commissioner Vouchers  
    E) Approve Auditor’s Vouchers – Teamsters Insurance, R&B Contract 

payments 
    F) Approve Auditor’s Vouchers – School Advance Payments 
    G) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Camping Refund 
    H) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Returned Payment – 

Account Closed 
     I) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Unable To Locate Account 
    J) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Participant Fees, State 

General Tax 
    K) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – FSA Claims 2021 
    L) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – ELAN Pd 5-13-21 Allocated 
    M) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Wrong Routing Number 
    N) Approve 2021 Squad Purchases 
    O) Approve 2nd Updated Memorandum of Understanding 
    P) Approve Temp On-Sale Liquor License – Isle Lions Club 
    Q) Approve Request To Fill D2 BOA Vacancy 
    R) Approve Request To Fill BOA and Planning Commission Vacancy 
    S) Adopt Resolution: Second Generation Recreation Plan 
       T) Adopt Resolution: 2021 State of MN Boat & Water Safety Grant Agreement 



    U) Adopt Resolution: LG214 Premises Permit/Mille Lacs Trails, Inc. 
    V) Adopt Resolution: LG214 Premises Permit/Mille Lacs Drift Skippers 
    W) Adopt Resolution: Award Contact No. 20218 
     

 9:03 3) Dave McMillan – Long Lake Manager 
A) Adopt Resolution LLCC Reopening Budget  

 
 9:18 4) John Welle – County Engineer 

A) Approve CH 5 Alignment Options – BNSF Agreement  
 

 9:38 5)   Jessica Seibert – County Administrator 
A) Schedule Committee of the Whole Meeting  
B) Administrator Updates  

 
 9:48 6) Committee Updates  
 

                 10:18  Adjourn  
   



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD May 25,2021

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 25th day of May, 2021 al9:00 a.m. at
the Aitkin Government Center with the following members present: Board Chair J. Mark
Wedel, Commissioners Laurie Westerlund, Donald Niemi, Anne Marcotte, Brian Napstad,
County Administrator Jessica Seibert, and Administrative Assistant Angie Sahr.

Motion made by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried,
all voting yes to approve the May 25,2021 agenda.

AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
BOARD MEETING

Attendance
The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 25th day of May 2021, at 9: a.m.
as the Aitkin County Health & Human Services Board, with the following members
present: Commissioners Brian Napstad, J. Mark Wedel, Anne Marcotte, Don Niemi,
and Laurie Westerlund. Others present included: Accounting Supervisor Carli Goble,
Public Health Supervisor Erin Melz, Financial Services Supervisor Jessi Goble (VlA
WebEx), Child Support Supervisor Julie Herbst (VlA WebEx), County Administrator
Jessica Seibert, Assistant to the County Administrator Angie Sahr, Paul Vold, KKIN
(VlA WebEx), and Rebecca Fudala, Aitkin lndependent Age (VlA WebEx).

Agenda
Jessica noted one change to the Agenda, ltem lV would be changed to an update on
the legislative session from Matt Freeman, the Executive Director of the Minnesota
Association for Counties Social Services Administrators (MACSSA) instead of a
Director update from Cynthia Bennett.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and
carried, all members present voting yes to approve the May 25,2021 Health & Human
Services Board agenda with the one change.

Minutes
Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the April 27,2021 Health and Human Services
Board minutes.

Bills
Carli stated that there were only normal monthly bills this month

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and
carried, all members present voting yes to approve the bills.

H&HS End of Legislative Session Update, Matt Freeman
Matt went through his PowerPoint presentation for the Board members to update them
on what was accomplished this legislative session.

COVID-l9 Update, Erin Melz
Erin went through her presentation on where the county is in regard to vaccinations,
COVID-19 numbers, and what the next steps are.

Callto Order

Approved Agenda

Health & Human
Services

Page 1 of9

2B



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD May 25,2021
Committee Reports

CARE Report
Commissioner Westerlund reported that they did meet and talked about the need for
more staff, looking for a new space for CARE and that this last month was the highest
for use of their ride service.

Lakes & Pines Update
Commissioner Niemi stated that they had a board member appreciation day and went
through their audit results which were good.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:52 a.m.

Next Meeting - June 22,2021

There was no Citizens' Public Comment

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried,
all members voting yes to approve the Consent Agenda as follows.

A) Correspondence File May 11, 2021 to May 24, 2021; B) Approve May 11,2Q21
County Board Minutes; C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers $798,575.41; D) Approve
Commissioner Vouchers: General Fund 9142,076.85, Reserves Fund $5,970.62; Road &
Bridge $56,1 53.77 , Health & Human Services $28,904.64, State $660.00, Trust
$7,983.94, Forest Development $6,428.59, Capital Project $1,264.70, Long Lake
Conservation Center $4,798.50, Parks $76,113.03 for a total of $423,460il; E) Approve
Auditor's Vouchers: General Fund $4,138.62, Road & Bridge 9126.00, Health & Human
Services $1,008.00, Trust $294.00, for a total of $5,566.62; F) Approve Auditor's
Vouchers - Sales Tax & Diesel Tax April 2021: General Fund $490.16, Road & Bridge
$455.42, State $0.26, Forest Development $3.22, Parks $1 58.55, for a total of $1 ,1 07 .61;
G) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - R&B: Road & Bridge $130,542.35; H) Approve Manual
WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Elan paid 4129121 Allocated: General Fund -$1 ,413.83,
Reserves Fund $789.18, Road & Bridge $117 .92, Health & Human Services $259.31 ,

Forest Development $247 .42, for a total of $0.00; l) Approve Manual
WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Stale Dated MoneyGram, Account Closed Check: Taxes &
Penalties $1,642.72; J) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Mtg Reg and
Deed Tax April 2021. General Fund $0.04, State $76,840.19, for a total of $76,840 .23; K)
Approve ManualWarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Camping Refund: Parks $50.00; L)
Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - FSA Claims: General Fund $192.21; M)
Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Returned Payments/Account Closed, Stop
Payment: Taxes & Penalties $1,849.00; N) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections
- Electronic Chargeback: Taxes & Penalties $1,168.00; O) Approve Manual
WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Stop Payment: Taxes & Penalties $1 ,231.00; P) Approve
ManualWarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Camping Refunds: Parks $120.00; Q) Approve
ManualWarrantsA/oids/Corrections - FSA Claims: General Fund $540.55; R) Approve
Sign MOU for ACTISMA; S) Adopt Resolution. LG220 Application for Exempt Permit -
Lawler Area Community Club; T) Adopt Resolution: Application for Grant-in-Aid Funds for
Snowmobile and SkiTrails; U) Adopt Resolution: Application to Repurchase Tax-
Forfeited Property; V) Adopt Resolution: Search & Rescue Donation - ldun Township; W)
Ado Resolution: Search & Rescue Donation - S Townsh

Citizens'Public
Comment

Gonsent Agenda

Page 2 of 9



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD May 25,2021
Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all members voted to approve - Sign MOU for
ACTISMA,

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: LG220
Application for Exempt Permit - Lawler Area Community Club.

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the
Application for Exempt Permit - Form LG220 - of the Lawler Area Community Club, at
the following location - Jackson's Hole, which has an address of 36232 Kestrel Avenue,
MN 55760 - Salo Township. (Note. Date of activity for Raffle - November 13,2021)

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution:
Application for Grant-in-Aid Funds for Snowmobile and Ski Trails.

WHEREAS, Local units of government can apply for State aide for trail development,
maintenance, grooming and administration from the Minnesota Department of Natural
Resources at the rate of 65% reimbursement of the cost of trail maintenance and 90%
reimbursement of costs of grooming, and

WHEREAS, Aitkin County does not have the facilities to maintain the entire trail system in
Aitkin County, and

WHEREAS, Snowmobile clubs have maintained these trails in the past, and wish to
contract with the County for maintaining trails during the 2021-2022 winter season, and

WHEREAS, these trails benefit the winter recreation, resort, industry, and economy of
Aitkin County,

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County TrailAdministrator be
authorized to apply for Grants in Aide assistance funds for snowmobile trail maintenance
and grooming, and ski trail maintenance and grooming for the following trails.

Aitkin Sno-Drifters Trails

McGrath/Finlayson Trails

Tamarack Trails

Haypoint Trails

Palisade Trails

Mille Lacs Trails

No Achen / LLCC skitrails

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County TrailAdministrator be authorized to
contract for the 2021-2022 winter season for the development, maintenance, and

roomtn of the aforementioned trails with each of the corres interested clubs.

Sign MOU for
ACTISMA

Resolution
#20210525-064
LG22O
Application for
Exempt Permit -
Lawler Area
Community Club

Resolution
#20210525-065
Application for
Grant-in-Aid
Funds for
Snowmobile and
Ski Trails

Page 3 of 9



AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD May 25,2021
Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution
Application to Repurchase Tax-Forfeited Property.

WHEREAS, Charles and Deborah Carriger, husband and wife were taxpayers at the time
of forfeitu re (Applicants).

WHEREAS, the Applicants were listed as a party on an unrecorded quit claim deed from
Pat Amato first party to the Pasquale Robert Amato and Linda Martin Amato Revocable
Living Trust at the time of forfeiture

WHERAS, the Applicants have made and filed an application with the County Auditor for
the repurchase of the hereinafter described parcel of tax forfeited land, in accordance
with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1945, Section 282.241, of amended, which land
is situated in the County of Aitkin, Minnesota and described as follows, to-wit:

Lots 34 and 35 in the plat of Skyline Acres (T48 R27), and

WHEREAS, said Applicants has set forth in his application that:

a Hardship and injustice has resulted because of forfeiture of said land, for the
following reasons, to-wit.

Charles Carriger and Deborah Carriger "husband and wife" taxpayer 26656
and Taxpayer 177 in care of US for payment of taxes. Made Feb 18, 2O2O in
amount of $3100.58 using ACI payment lnc. services (RNP0026738F3378)
with assistance of Aitkin County Treasurer to complete electronic payment of
$3100.58 providing confirmation #651 1371 for payment on taxpayer 26656
and 177.

2OApril 2021 relatives of Carrigers' discovered properties to be transferred to
them were no longer listing for neither Amato Pasquale R and Gloria nor
taxpayer 26656 - Carriger's even though parcels were paid over seventeen
years by Carrigers.

27 Apr 2021 - May 6, 2021. Audit with assistance of Aitkin County Treasurer's
Office determined Feb 18, 2020 payment of $3,100.58 did not cover Lot 34
&35.

WHEREAS, the Applicants have made payment of all delinquent taxes of properties, and

WHEREAS, this board is of the opinion that said applications should be granted for such
reasons,

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, That the application of Charles and Deborah
Carriger for the purchase of the above described parcel of tax forfeited land be and the
same is hereby granted and the County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to
permit such repurchase according to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1945, Section
282.241, as amended.

Resolution
#20210525-066
Application to
Repurchase Tax-
Forfeited Property

Page 4 of 9



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD May 25,2021
Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: Search &
Rescue Donation - ldun Township.

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and
personal property with a 213 majorily vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03
for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash
amount set forth below to the county:

ldun Township $200.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows

ldun Township Aitkin County Search & Rescue

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its
citizens, as allowed by law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds
that it is appropriate to accept the donation offered.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: Search &
Rescue Donation - Seavey Township.

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and
personal property with a 213 malorily vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03
for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash
amount set forth below to the county:

Seavey Township $300.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

Seavey Township Aitkin County Search & Rescue

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its
citizens, as allowed by law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds
that it is appropriate to accept the donation offered.

Resolution
#20210525-067
Search & Rescue
Donation - ldun
Township

Resolution
#20210s25-068
Search & Rescue
Donation -
Seavey Township

Page 5 of 9



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD May 25,2021
Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlundand carried,
all members voted to adopt resolution - To Support a Mississippi River - Brainerd
Watershed, One Watershed One Plan;

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Board of Soil and Water Resources has developed policies for
coordination and development of comprehensive watershed management plans, also
known as One Watershed, One Plan, consistent with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter
1038.801, Comprehensive Watershed Management Planning Program; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 1038.301, Comprehensive Local Water
Management Act, authorizes Minnesota Counties to develop and implement a local water
management plan; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103C.331, subdivision 11, Comprehensive Plan,
authorizes Minnesota Soil and Water Conservation Districts to develop and implement a
comprehensive plan; and

WHEREAS, the counties and soil and water conservation districts within the Mississippi
River - Brainerd Watershed (Hydrologic Unit Code 07010104), as delineated in the
attached One Watershed, One Plan Suggested Boundary Map, have interest in developing
a comprehensive watershed management plan for this area.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Aitkin County recognizes and supports
watershed-scale planning efforts consistent with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 1038.801,
also known as One Watershed, One Plan; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that Aitkin County welcomes the opportunity to collaborate
with the counties and soil and water conservation districts within the Mississippi River -
Brainerd Watershed for watershed-scale planning efforts in the future; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that Aitkin County supports an application to the Board of
Water and Soil Resources for a planning grant to develop a comprehensive watershed
management plan and anticipates entering into a Memorandum of Agreement with the
counties and soil and water conservation districts, within the Mississippi River - Brainerd
Watershed, to collaborate on this effort, pending selection as a recipient of a planning grant.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voted to adopt resolution -To Support the Kettle River & Upper St. Croix
Watershed, One Water One Plan;

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources has developed policies
for coordination and development of comprehensive watershed management plans, also
known as One Watershed, One Plan, consistent with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter
1038.801, Comprehensive Watershed Management Planning Program; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 1038.301, Comprehensive Local Water
Management Act, authorizes Minnesota Counties to develop and implement a local water
management plan; and

Resolution
#20210525-069
To Support a
Mississippi River
- Brainerd
Watershed, One
Watershed One
Plan

Resolution
#20210525-070
To Support the
Kettle River &
Upper St. Croix
Watershed, One
Water One Plan

Page 6 of 9



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD May 25,2021
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103D.401, Watershed Management Plan,
authorizes Minnesota Watershed Districts to develop and implement a watershed
management plan; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103C.331, subdivision 11, Comprehensive
Plan, authorizes Minnesota Soil and Water Conservation Districts to develop and
implement a comprehensive plan; and

WHEREAS, the counties, soil and water conservation districts, and watershed districts
within the Kettle River & Upper St. Croix Watershed No. 07030003 & 07030001, as
delineated in the attached Boundary Map, have interest in developing a comprehensive
watershed management plan forthis area.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Aitkin County supports watershed-scale
planning efforts consistent with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 1038.801, also known as
One Watershed, One Plan; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that that Aitkin County welcomes the opportunity to
collaborate with the counties, soil and water conservation districts, and watershed districts
within the Kettle River & Upper St. Croix Watershed River Watershed forwatershed-scale
planning efforts in the future; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Aitkin County Supports an application to the Board of
Water and Soil Resources for a planning grant to develop a comprehensive watershed
management plan. Aitkin County will participate in the Advisory Committee and not the
Policy Committee of the planning process because the watershed is only 5% of the
county's jurisdictional area.

Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members voted to adopt resolution -Award Contract No. 20219;

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20219 is for construction of CP 001-027-001, and

WHEREAS, sealed bids were opened for this project at 2:00 p.m. on Monday, May 10,
2021 with a total of three bids received, and

WHEREAS, R.C. Habeck Excavating LLC - Wahkon, MN - was the lowest responsible
bidder in the amount of $1,043,412.45.

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that R.C. Habeck Excavating LLC be awarded
Contract 20219.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the chairperson of the Aitkin County Board and the
Aitkin County Auditor are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract on
behalf of Aitkin County with said low bidder upon presentation of proper contract
documents.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members present voted to approve GAP Acres Plat Approval.

Resolution
#20210525-071
Award Contract
No.20219

GAP Acres Plat
Approval

Page 7 of 9



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD May 25,2021
Jessica Seibert - County Administrator held a CDBG Coronavirus Public Hearing/Grant
Application at 10:30 am. There was no public comment.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voted to adopt resolution - CDBG Grant Application;

Applicant Name : Ailkin Counly

BE lT RESOLVED that Aitki. county (Applicant) act as the legal sponsor for the
project contained in the Application tO be SUbmitted 91 orbefore June 1.2A21 (date) and that
Chair Mark Wedoi (Title of First Authorized Official) 3gd Administrator Jessica Seiberl (Title of
Second Authorized Official) are hereby authorized to apply to the Department of Employment and
Economic Developmenl for funding of this project On behalf Of A,ikin Counry

(Applicant).

BE lT FURTHER RESOTVED that A*kincaunrv (Applicant) has lhe legalauthority to apply
for financial assistance, and the institutional, managerial and financia| capability to ensure adequate
construction, operation, maintenance and replacement ol the proposed project for its design life.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that Aithin counry {Applicant) has not violated any Federal,
State or local laws pertaining to fraud, bribery, graft, kickbacks, collusion, conflict of interest or other
unlawful or corrupt practiee.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon approvalof its application by the State, Ailkin County

(Applicant) may enter into
Ailkin County

an agreement with the State of Minnesota for the approved project, and that
(Applicant) certifies that it will comply with all applicable laws and regulations as

stated in all contract agreements.

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED thal chair Mair lvedot (Title of First Authorized
Official) and AdmrnistrAtor Jss$ica S€rb€rt (Title of Second Authorized Official), or their successors in
office, are hereby authorized to execute such agreements, and amendments thereto, as are necessary to
implement the project on behalf of the Applicant.

I CERTTFY THAT the above resolution was adopted by thg Board of Cornmissionsrs (governing body of
Applicant) Of Aitkin Counly (Applicanl) On Ma,t25,2*21 {date},

Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner introduced Dave McMillan, Manager of LLCC

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried, all
members present voted to approve Updated Recreation Plan.

Jessica Seibert, County Administrator updated the Board on the following
. Economic Development
r Teamsters Negotiations Non Licensed
. Fiscal Recovery Funds Meetings
. Blandin Broadband Meetings
. MACA Call
. Dude Solutions Software Demo
o AMC End of Session Call
. MCMA Annual Business Meeting
. MRC Meetins

CDBG
Goronavirus
Public Hearing /
Grant Application

Resolution
#20210525-072
CDBG Grant
Application

Meet Dave
McMillan,
Manager of LLCC

Updated
Recreation Plan

Administrator
Updates

Page 8 of 9



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD May 25,2021
The Board discussed: MRC, Joint Counties Natural Resource Board, Economic
Development, Blandin, CDBG, ATV Committee, Planning Commission, Extension, AMC,
Arrowhead Counties Association

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried,
all members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 1 1:53 a.m. until Tuesday, June 8,2021
at the Aitkin County Government Center.

J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Board Discussion

Adjourn

Page 9 of 9



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Agenda ltem #

_irr 1B 5 7_ Requested Meeting Date: o6tolt2o21

Title of ltem: Electronic Funds Transfer

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

,/

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Lori Grams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Electronic Funds Transfer lhru 513112021

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

2C



Htf; CTRONIC FUhi D5 TRAIUSSHR

Thru funny 31., 2S21 B*srd Meeting June S, ?S21

Date Amount Reason Abstract Number
s/1.3/2L

s/17 /21.
s/t8/21.
s/rs/21.
s/1.s/21.

s/21./2r
s121./21.

s/21/21
s/24/2L
s/24/21.

s/2s/2t
s/26/21
s/26/2L
s/27 /21.
s/28/21.

s/28/2t
s/28/21

s 120.00

S1,168.00

St,23t.oo
S 1,321.00

ss40.ss
s550,044,95

S3,332.19

51-,284.60

52,2s0,r09.74

$1,349,648.96

5L2,739.44

$967.11

$220.00

$7,461,.43

5143,444.29

S2,999.91

s68S.00

ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract
Manual Abstract
ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract
PayrollAbstract

Auditor Warrants

ManualAbstract
Auditor Warrants
Manual Abstract

Commissioner Warrants
ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract

Commissioner Warrants

Auditor Warrants

ManualAbstract

20948
20946
20947

209s0
20949
20951

20952

20954
209s3

20956
20955

20958

20961

20960

209s7

20962
20963

54,327,321,.r7



WLCl
5t25t21

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Page Break By: 1 1 'Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

10:4SAM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas?: N

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

N

D

2D



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

DEPT

6097 Verizon Wireless
01 -001 -000-0000-6250

01 -001 -000-0000-6250

6097 Verizon Wireless

1 DEPT Tota|

DEPT

11634 Gammello & Pearson

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

Gammello & Pearsonr1634

5176 Wetzel Law Firm

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

5176 Wetzel Law Firm

,12 DEPT TOTAI:

42 DEPT

9152

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Commissioners

G
?:r u{rTc*aTll}
tsil ril{dilcrArsrTtt}r5

AccounUForm ula Description
On Behalf of Name

Telephone

Telephone

2 Transactions

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

I 1 Transactions

Handling Fee (Nfs Check)

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Epl

Page 2

'1099

Accr Amount

35.01

32.96

67.97

67.97

VERIZON 2245

05t05t2021

WEDEL CELL PHONE

05t07t2021

Commissioners

Court Administration

06t04t2021

o6t0612021

2 Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

9879095623

98791 51 01 6

I Vendors

79724

79725

79727

79728

79729

79730

79731

79732

79733

79734

2 Vendors

1000047294

463847

N

N

12

PLLC

PLLC

255.00

37.50

15.00

90.00

52.50

112.50

157.50

330.00

502.50

60.00
1,612.50

01-PR-20-877

01-cR-20-664

01 -PR-1 7-1 86

01 -JV-20-945

01 -PR-21-1 99

01-PR-21-261

01 -P2-04-00001 6

01-PR-21-152

01-JV-21-323

01 -cR-1 9-B9B/0 1 -CR-20- 1 4

10 Transactions

90.00

90.00

01 -PX-99-99

1 Transactions

1,702.50 Court Administration

Treasurer

Electronic Chargeback Fees5.00

5.00 1 Transactions

3.76 Overpay State Deed Tax

sl52

ACI Payments lnc
01 -042-000-0000-5524

ACI Payments lnc

N

N

999999000 Title Mark, LLC

01 -042-000-0000-5079

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated F i nancial Systems

3% State Deed Tax



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

999999000 Title Mark, LLC

Accr

14330 US Bank
0 1 -042-000-0000-623 1

14330 US Bank

42 DEPT Total:

DEPT

89471 Aitkin Co 4-H Council
01 -043-000-0000-6405

Aitkin Co 4-H Council85471

2155 Hicks/James
01 -043-000-0000-6405

2155 Hicks/James

4641 Holiday Credit Office
01 -043-000-0000-651 1

4641 Holiday Credit Office

5430 Minnesota State Board OfAssessors
0 1 -043-000-0000-6240

5430 Minnesota State Board Of Assessors

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -043-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

6097 Verizon Wireless
0 1 -043-000-0000-6250

6097 Verizon Wireless

4g DEPT Total:

DEPT

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

1 Transactions

Copier Contract

1 Transactions

Treasurer

Assessor

Plat Book for KS

I Transactions

Boot reimbursement

1 Transactions

Fuel

04t01t2021 04t30t2021

1 Transactions

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

-

E:I INTTORATII}
liil Fu{At{crAt sYsTl}rt

Page 3

1 099

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Bpl lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #Amount

3.76

117.53

117.53

126.29

40.00
40.00

140.00

140.00

235.48

235.48

690.00
690.00

442723318

3 Vendors

460

1400x147443

1 0961 37

9878835537

Services, Labor, Conlracts

3 Transactions

Office, Film & Computer Supplies N

Office, Film & Computer Supplies N

Gas And Oil

Dues & License Renewal

Office, Film & Computer Supplies N

Telephone

N

43

N

NBOA licensing

1 Transactions

47.89 Misc supplies

47.89 1 Transactions

35.01

35.01

Cell bill

1 Transactions

1,188,38 Assessor

Central Services

N

44

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

6 Vendors 6 Transactions



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
G

t?!t lNTEt}nffro
Elnruwcrusvtr$rt

Page 4

1 099

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

01 -044-000-0000-6231

BBt Warrant Description
Service Dates

CANON RENT

05t01t2021

26700358

05t31t2021

1 Transactions

2021 TaxAbatement 56-0-1 81 801

I Transactions

April202'l Subsidy

1 Transactions

WAN MONTHLY SERVICE DV21040324

04t01t2021 04t30t2021

1 Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

1010 City Of Aitkin
01 -044-1 00-0000-6800

1010 City Of Aitkin

Accr Amount
248.78

248.78

8,245.50
8,245.50

2,655.00
2,655.00

1,300.00

1,300.00

57.87

58.98

57.87

70.88

245.60

245.60

79000440801866 Postage

5 Vendors

Services, Labor, Contracts

Tax Abatements

Ambulance Appropriations

Services, Labor, Contracts

5 Transactions

Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

N

N

N

N

N

89OB1

89081

3336

13722

13722

44 DEPT Total:

DEPT

13934 The Tire Barn

01 -045-000-0000-6302

01 -045-000-0000-6302

01 -045-000-0000-6302

01 -045-000-0000-6302

13934 The Tire Barn

45 DEPTTotal

North Ambulance Brainerd
01 -044-000-0000-6841

North Ambulance Brainerd

3336 Office Of MN. lT Services
01 -044-000-0000-6231

Office Of MN. lT Services

Quadient Finance USA, lnc.
01 -044-048-0000-6205

Quadient Finance USA, lnc.

45

3,500.00
3,500.00

Poslage 4123121

1 Transactions

15,949.28 CentralServices

Motor Pool

Oil Change - Car #31

05t10t2021

Oil Change - Car #7

05t10t2021

Oil Change - Car #38

05t10t2021

Oil Change - Cat #21

05t10t2021

4 Transactions

Motor Pool

lnformation Technologies

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

57660

57661

57662

57663

N

N

N

N

49 DEPT

1 Vendors 4 Transactions



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

1 General Fund

11293

Aitkin County
ffi

I?!I INTHI&ITTD
ts:l F${A}EtAtsrfrffru

8pl

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Programming, Services, Contracts

Programming, Services, Contracts N

Programming, Services, Contracts N

3 Transactions

Registration Fee

Dues & Subscriplions

2 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Page 5

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

10452 AT&T Mobility
01 -049-000-0000-6231

10452 AT&T Mobility

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc
01 -049-000-0000-6231

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

3010 Marco Business Products lnc
01 -049-000-0000-6231

3010 Marco Business Products lnc

49 DEPTTotal

52 DEPT

11293 League Of Minnesota Cities
01 -052-000-0000-6241

League Of Minnesota Cities

Accr Amount

77.50
77.50

72.07

72.07

2.800.00
2,800.00

520.00
520.00

123.83

123.83

643.83

182.60

,t 82.60

345.50

345.50

Warrant Description
Service Dates

ATT APRL/MAY 287279507473X0

2 Vendors

201 4631 7-000M

N

1 Transactions

MONTHLY LEASE FOR IT CANON PRI 26700365

1 Transactions

MARCOASA/SWTCHINGASSISTANCE INV8692279

1 Transactions

2,949.57 lnformation Technologies 3 Vendors

Administration

14570 Mn City County Management Association
01 -052-000-0000-6240

'14570 Mn City County Management Association

DEPT Total:

DEPT

1 0629 Ergometrics lnc
01 -053-000-0000-6231

10629 Ergometrics lnc

13412 Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PLLP

01 -053-000-0000-6232

13412 Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PLLP

86235 The Office Shop lnc

MCMAANNUAL CONFERENCE 343610

1 Transactions

MCMA Dues

05101t2021 04t30t2022

I Transactions

N

N

N

52

53

Administration

Human Resources

LAWENFORCEMENTTESTING 140103

04t28t2021 04t28t202'l

{ Transactions

PEMBERTON LAW

04t01t2021 04t30t2021

1 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0 -2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

Attorney Services



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

1 General Fund

53

90

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

OFFICE SUPPLIES

Copier Conlract

05t01t2021

rc
I?:I INTECF'(ITD
EiI rI}lAHCrAr.syrTrHs

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

01 -053-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc
01 -090-000-0000-6625

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -090-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

5173 Thomson Reuters-West Publishing
01 -090-000-0000-6239

01 -090-000-0000-6239

5173 Thomson Reuters-West Publishing

DEPT Total:

DEPT

91 08 Pictometry I nternational Corp
01 -1 00-1 95-0000-6231

Pictometry lnternational Corp

6101 West Central lndexing
01 -1 00-1 95-0000-6231

6101 West Central lndexing

i00 DEPT Total:

DEPT

9561 Amazon Business
01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6231

Bpl lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1 096356-0

AccounVForm ula Description
On Behalf of Name
Office & Computer Supplies

Page 6

1 099

N

Accr Amount
8.12

8.',l2

326.99

326.99

13.95

13.95

1,507 .15

333.26

1,840.41

2,18',1.35

54,149.34

54,149.34

1 Transaclions

536.22 Human Resources 3 Vendors

Attorney

26700359

05t31t2021

I Transactions

Office Supplies 1095775

I Transactions

844277110

04130t2021

844374653

05t31t2021

2 Transactions

Attorney 3 Vendors

Recorder

Aerial lmagery License -Pymt # U5424347

1 Transactions

186.72

186.72

3 Transactions

Office Equipment

Office & Computer Supplies

Computer Research

Computer Research

4 Transactions

Services. Labor. Contracts-Land Records N

Services, Labor, Contracts-Land Records N

2 Transactions

N

N

West lnfo Charges

04t01t2021

Library Plan

05t0112021

N

N

90

100

9108

ICRS May 2021 1655

1 Transactions

54,336.06 Recorder 2 Vendors

Courthouse Maintenance

3s7.93 STANCHIONS AND SIGN HOLDERS 16F3-T9RJ-QCXR

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F inancial Systems

N

110

Services, Labor, Contracts



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Gtlt II.ITHISATEO

Ell ru*.rncru srfrlftrt

PageT

1 099Ept

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

ELEC. PRESSUREWASHER 1G7Q-T7C9-N1XX

LAPTOP DESK 1J94-D7MN-Q4YY

3 Transactions

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

01 -1 I 0-000-0000-6422

01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6231

9561 Amazon Business

4070 Riley Auto Supply
01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6422

4070 Riley Auto Supply

10698 Stericycle,lnc
01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6255

10698 Stericycle,lnc

DEPT Tota|:

DEPT

1 0981 Bakken/Glen A.J.

01 - t 20-000-0000-6350

Bakken/Glen A.J.10981

4641 Holiday Credit Office
01 -1 20-000-0000-651 1

4641 Holiday Credit Office

5767 Lamke/Dennis C.

01-1 20-000-0000-6350

5767 Lamke/Dennis C.

10234 Miller/Conrad
01 -1 20-000-0000-6350

'10234 Miller/Conrad

Accr Amount
172.88

125.00

655.81

23.96

23.96

30.1 0

30.10

709.87

50.00

50.00

249.48

249.48

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Janitorial Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Janitorial Supplies

Garbage

5 Transactions

Per Diem

Gas And Oil

Per Diem

Per Diem

Per Diem

N

N

110

120

HITCH PINS

Steri-Safe

o6to1t2021

Courthouse Mai ntenance

Service Officer

Vet Van 4/6

Fuel Vet Van Apr

04t01t2021

1 Transactions

06t3012021

1 Transactions

I Transactions

04t30t2021

1 Transactions

624802

401 03491 I

3 Vendors

1 400x1 36034

N

6

N

10677

10677

Olsen/Gerald D

01 -1 20-000-0000-6350

Olsen/Gerald D

100.00

100,00

Vet Van 411, 4121

1 Transactions

50.00

50.00

Velvan 4123

1 Transactions

50.00

50.00

Vet Van 4/13

1 Transactions

50.00 Vet Van 4/5

11362 Roscoe/Bernie
01 -1 20-000-0000-6350

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Fi nancial System s

Per Diem



Aitkin Gounty
G

3!I II,ITT$*ATT{I
EiI nN ilcnr$rofirrfWLCl

5125121 10:45AM
1 General Fund

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

BBt

Page 8

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

'l'1362 Roscoe/Bernie

15126 Timinski/Matt
01 -120-000-0000-6350

15126 Timinski/Matt

3518 Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, lnc
01 -120-000-0000-6230

3518 Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, lnc

11970 Wikelius/Charles
01 -1 20-000-0000-6350

11970 Wikelius/Charles

9255 WitUWarren

01 -1 20-000-0000-6350

9255 Wituwarren

12o DEPTTotal:

122 DEPT

86222 Aitkin lndependentAge
01 -1 22-000-0000-6230

01 -1 22-000-0000-6230

01 -1 22-000-0000-6230

86222 Aitkin lndependentAge

Amount
50.00

Warrant Description
Service Dates

1 Transactions

50.00

50.00

VelVan 417

1 Transactions

Display Ad 3116,4120

I Transactions

100.00

100.00

Vet Van 4lB,4115

1 Transactions

100.00

100.00

Vet Van 412,4114

1 Transactions

999.48 Service Officer

Planning & Zoning

Republication

Notice of Hrg 5/5

Notice of Hrg 5/17

3 Transactions

179.99

179.99

VG2448 Monitor

1 Transactions

BOA mtgs

BOA mlg

2 Transactions

850.00 Refund P&Z App

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Per Diem

43172 Printing, Publishing & Adv

Per Diem

Per Diem

10 Vendors l0 Transactions

Accr

200.00
200.00

27.13

93.00

82.00

202.13

90.00

85.12

175.12

N

831 1 16

8311',17

832364

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

9561

9561

Amazon Business
01 -1 22-000-0000-6405

Amazon Business
1T73-KWNM-NTY1 Office, Computer, Film, & Field Supplies N

Per Diem

Boa/Pc Mileage

2021-006903

15142

Christensen/Charles
01 -122-000-0000-6350

01 -122-038-0000-6330

Christensen/Charles

999999000 Greenwood/Gary
01 -1 22-000-0000-6820

15142

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F inancial System s

Refunds & Reimbursements N



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

999999000 Greenwood/Gary

999999000 Her/Shoua

01-1 22-000-0000-6820

999999000 Her/Shoua

4641 Holiday Credit Office
01 -1 22-000-0000-651 1

4641 Holiday Credit Office

13339 Marsh/Marcus M
01-1 22-000-0000-6350

01 -1 22-038-0000-6330

13339 Marsh/Marcus M

5516 Paquette/Jeremy M

01 -122-000-0000-6350

01 -1 22-038-0000-6330

5516 Paquette/Jeremy M

4010 Rasley Oil Company
01 -122-000-0000-651 1

4010 Rasley Oil Company

12077 Stromberg/Kevin
01 -1 22-000-0000-6350

01 -1 22-038-0000-6330

12077 Stromberg/Kevin

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -122-000-0000-6405

01 -122-000-0000-6405

01 -1 22-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

999999000 Woltering/William
01 -1 22-000-0000-6820

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

I Transactions

Partial Refund - P&Z App

1 Transactions

P&Z Fuel

0410112021 04t30t2021

I Transactions

BOA mtgs

BOA mlg

2 Transactions

BOA mtgs

BOA mlg

2 Transactions

Apr Fuel

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

G
l?!l uTrG(}*^tTD
BJ nN^r{ctAr$srg$t

Page 9

1 099Bpt lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AccounVFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Refunds & Reimbursements

Gas And Oil

Per Diem

Boa/Pc Mileage

Per Diem

Boa/Pc Mileage

Gas And Oil

Per Diem

Boa/Pc Mileage

Office, Computer, Film, & Field Supplies N

Office, Computer, Film, & Field Supplies N

Office, Computer, Film, & Field Supplies N

Accr Amount
850.00

150.00

150.00

87.54

87.54

90.00

63.84
I 53.84

90.00

98.56
188.56

2021-OO7132

1400x135321

ATTCOZOS

1094796
't 095219

1095801

2020-006090

N

N

41 .65

41.65

N

1 Transactions

BOA mtgs

BOA mlg

2 Transactions

Envelopes, Scissors, Board

File Folders

Batteries AA/AAA

3 Transactions

100.00 Refund P&Z App

1 10.00

186.48

296.48

191.18

7.56

20.66
219.40

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Fi nancial Systems

Refunds & Reimbursements N



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

999999000 Wolteringruilliam

122 DEPT Total:

200 DEPT

87

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

1 Transactions

Planning & Zoning

Enforcement

labor, disposal protest cleanu

1 Transactions

bank fees

ACSO checks

2 Transactions

K9 Reno squad kennel

1 Transactions

21-1131 forfeiture

1 Transactions

admin copier contract charge

1 Transactions

computers-security, dispatch

1 Transactions

badge

'l Transactions

#221 gas

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

ffiE rNrrcRxret
Eil rn{ANct,^Lsfnlrrtt

Page 10

1 099

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Bpl lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Aitkin Co Highway Dept

01 -200-201-0000-6610

Aitkin Go Highway Dept

Accr Amount
1 00.00

2,644.71

1.197.78

1,197.78

32.45

73.43

105.88

3,810.00

3,8,l 0.00

1 20.00

1 20.00

5.79

5.79

3,1 86.00

3,186.00

77.59

77.59

12 Vendors

1273

03-23-21

04t23t21

100707

8436

26700364

1 3695

018215298

1400000288942

20 Transactions

Equipment

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts)

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts)

Supplies

Wrecker Service

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N

Office Equipment

Clothing Allowance

N

87

'117 Aitkin County Sherifl
01 -200-000-0000-6231

01 -200-000-0000-6231

117 Aitkin County Sheriff

9619 American Aluminum Acessories, lnc.
01-200-01 9-0000-6409

9619 American Aluminum Acessories, lnc.

9138 ASAP Towing
01 -200-000-0000-6359

9138 ASAP Towing

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc
01 -200-000-0000-6231

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

88880 Datacomm Computers & Networks lnc
01 -200-000-0000-6625

88880 Datacomm Computers & Networks lnc

1775 Galls LLC

01 -200-000-0000-641 0

1775 Galls LLC

4641 Holiday Credit Office
01-200-000-0000-651 1

4641 Holiday Credit Office

9369 McDonough K-9

I Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N87.03

87.03

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi n ancial Systems

Gas And Oil



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

1 General Fund

999999000 Ron Saxton
01 -200-201 -0000-66't 0

999999000 Ron Saxton

4681 Streichers
01 -200-000-0000-661 0

4681 Streichers

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -200-000-0000-6405

01 -200-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

13934 The Tire Barn
01 -200-000-0000-6302

13934 The Tire Barn

Aitkin Gounty
ffi

?!T INIECftdTfD
E;l FtNrilcl*r srvrtt{g

Page 1 1

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

01 -200-01 9-0000-6231

9369 McDonough K-9

3371 Minnesota Sheriffs' Association
01 -200-039-0000-6425

01 -200-039-0000-6425

3371 Minnesota Sheriffs' Association

10412 O'Reilly Auto Parts
01 -200-000-0000-6302

10412 O'Reilly Auto Parts

4010 Rasley Oil Company
01 -200-000-0000-6231

4010 Rasley Oil Company

13006 Ray Allen Manufacturing, LLC

01 -200-01 9-0000-6409

01 -200-01 9-0000-6409

13006 Ray Allen Manufacturing, LLC

BBt

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

remainder Reno & #220 training 21-011

1 Transactions

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Services, Labor, Contracts

Accr Amount
7.500.00
7,500.00

'120.00

65.00
185.00

45.40

45.40

permits to acquire
permit to carry old style

wiper blades, bulb #216

LAND DEPT bobcat

jute pillow, wire kennel Reno

K9 deploymenUheat alert

hotel extric training Ripley

vest, carrier, plate #209

2 Transactions

I Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

I Transactions

1 Transactions

234820

235110

1878-487342

04t14t2012

RtNV178816

RtNV183237

05t03t2021

t15012',t2

1095965-0

31 6296-0

57597

Gun Permit Expenses

Gun Permit Expenses

Car Maintenance

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N

Supplies

Supplies

Equipment

Equipment & Radios

Oflice Supplies

Oflice Supplies

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

11.30

1{.30

180.97

1,304.98

1,485.95

64.00
64.00

1,453.99

1,453.99

23.26

21 .27

44.53

N

N

oflice supplies

blank envelopes

2 Transactions

495.34
495.34

front brakes #206

1 Transactions

N

9302 WEX Bank

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F i nancial Systems

Car Maintenance



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi
;!t r||rtorurro
ts:l rtN HclAr$Ytrtt{r

Page 12

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name
Gas And Oil

22 Transactions

B&W Maintenance

B&W Maintenance

Gas And Oil

3 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N

Prisoner Welfare

Jail Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

N

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

01 -200-000-0000-651 1

9302 WEX Bank

200 DEPT Total

DEPT

1 3934 The Tire Barn

01 -202-000-0000-6302

0 1 -202-000-0000-6302

The Tire Barn

Ep!
Amount
5,825.96
5,825.96

25,70'1.54 Enforcement

1,087.84

159.35

1,247.'19

425.45

425.45

Warrant Description
Service Dates

deputy gas

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr

I Transactions

2 Transaclions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

I Transactions

71813942

1 8 Vendors

57296

57717

71813942

2 Vendors

10249

1 0265

26700366

1436026

3782176

3782204

N

202 Boat & Water

a/c compressor, charge #208

battery, install Mille Lacs Bt

#208 gas

1,672.64 Boat & Water

Correclions

13934

9302

9302

WEX Bank
01 -202-000-0000-651 1

WEX Bank
N

N

N

N

N

N

252

202 DEPTTotal

DEPT

9614 91{ Emergency Supply
01 -252-000-0000-6405

01 -252-000-0000-6405

911 Emergency Supply9614

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc
01 -252-000-0000-6231

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

5583 Crawford Supply Company
01-252-252-0000-6405

5583 Crawlord Supply Company

88628 Dalco Enterprises, lnc.
01 -252-000-0000-6409

01-252-000-0000-6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, lnc.

8694 Department of Transportation
01 -252-000-0000-6231

60.95

139.88

200.83

101.52

101.52

219.84
219.84

13.17

1,020.65

1,033.82

merit bar life saving

Merit Bar Life Saving

dispatch copier lease

commissary supplies

gloves

janitorial supplies

N

2 Transactions

10,9'10.71 2021 ARMER Motorola Agmt 655226

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F i nancial System s

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts)



Aitkin County
@

?!T IIITHIMTED
tsI rrxrxcnr srsrtJi'ltWLC,I

5125121 10:45AM
1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula
8694 Department of Transportation

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

I Transactions

Page '13

AccounUFormula Description 1099

On Behalf of NameAccr

15362 GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin
01 -252-000-0000-6262

01 -252-000-0000-6262

15362 GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin

12942 JobsHQ
01 -252-000-0000-6230

12942 JobsHQ

5503 Keefe Supply Company
01-252-252-0000-6405

01-252-252-0000-6405

01-252-252-0000-6405

5503 Keefe Supply Company

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

01 -252-000-0000-6254

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

89765 Minnesota Elevator, lnc
01 -252-000-0000-6231

89765 Minnesota Elevator, lnc

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
01 -252-000-0000-6254

01 -252-000-0000-6254

01 -252-000-0000-6254

01 -252-000-0000-6254

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Gorporation

3371 Minnesota Sheriffs' Association
01 -252-003-0000-6241

Bp!
Amount
10,910.71

368.99

1 ,015.98
1,384.97

475.00
475.00

1 66.1 0

346.28

1 16. 16

628.54

364.89

364.89

441.19

M't.19

1 ,1 19.90

261.66

74.53

1 . 131 .09

2,587.18

inmate meds

inmate meds

Brainerd Disp C.O. ad

commissary supplies

commissary supplies

commissary supplies

shelter/tower

door lock reset

GAS SERVICE-JAIL

04t15t2021

GAS SERVICE - JAIL

04t16t2021

GAS SERVICE - STS

04t16t2021

GAS SERVICE - CH

04t1st2021

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

I Transactions

05t13t2021

05t16t2021

05t16t2021

05t13t2021

4 Transactions

Acct 167

Acct 30

2254't76

1436027

1439880

1440167

34-54,01 5-01

908914

0505221458

0505399584

0506726121

0506823754

235080

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates N

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates N

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Prisoner Welfare

Prisoner Welfare

Prisoner Welfare

Utilities & Heating

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

250.00 Doug Sack Background training N

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems

School Registration Fee



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

l:lt rNTHiRt$s
Eil rrxrxcnrsYgrnirt

Page 14

Vendor Name Bp!
No. Account/Formula Accr
3371 Minnosota Sheriffs' Association

9228 North Memorial Ambulance Service
01 -252-000-0000-6262

9228 North Memorial Ambulance Service

3789 Pan-O-Gold Baking Company
01 -252-000-0000-641 B

3789 Pan-O-Gold Baking Company

9620 Pauline's Tailor Shop
01 -252-000-0000-6231

9520 Pauline's Tailor Shop

4010 Rasley Oil Gompany

01-252-252-0000-6405

01 -252-000-0000-6330

4010 Rasley Oil Company

11538 RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau lnc
01 -252-000-0000-6231

11538 RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau lnc

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Descriotion lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

I Transactions

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099

On Behalf of NameAmount
250.00

467.83

467.83

6'1 .04

61.04

32.00
32.00

12,18

66.34
78.52

15.00

15.00

28.97-
't2.36-

50.1 9-

1,590.52

17.96-

1,481.04

162.79

179.22

221.19

221.'t9
784.39

W.U.W. transport

grocenes

altering uniforms

Sheriff - bottled water

sheriff - transport gas

background credit reports

return sugar

return bananas

return ham base paste

groceries

return milk

'l Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

I Transactions

5 Transactions

598525

598527

598528

600045

606909

3882351

3882371

3882391

3882421

2239258

10002421 133013 Groceries

97633'1

16787

April

22204

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates N

N

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N

Prisoner Welfare

Prisoner Transportation & Travel

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates 6

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates 6

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates 6

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates 6

N

N

9295

9295

Reinhart Foodservice
01 -252-000-0000-6418

01 -252-000-0000-641 I
01 -252-000-0000-641 I
01 -252-000-0000-641 8

01 -252-000-0000-641 I
Reinhart Foodservice

N

N

N

N

N

84172 Rivenrood Healthcare Center
01 -252-000-0000-6262

01 -252-000-0000-6262

01 -252-000-0000-6262

01 -252-000-0000-6262

84172 Rivenrood Healthcare Center

12127 120 services R.S.S

12124120 services R.S.S

12125120 services R.S.S

12126120 services R.S.S

4 Transactions

86235 The Oflice Shop lnc

Copyrig ht 201 0 -2021 I nteg rated F inancia I Systems



Aitkin Gounty

-

l?!t rNrt{tMfE}
tsll fiNAHeul srtT[rnsWLCl

5125121 10:45AM
1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

01 -252-000-0000-6405

01 -252-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

9302 WEX Bank
01 -252-000-0000-6330

9302 WEX Bank

252 DEPT Total:

DEPT

4010 Rasley Oil Company
01 -253-000-0000-651 1

4010 Rasley Oil Company

2Sg DEPTTotal

254 DEPT

91 81

Bpl Warrant Description
Service Dates

office supplies

stamp pad

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 15

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name
Office & Computer Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies

Prisoner Transportation & Travel N

38 Transactions

Gas And Oil

I Transactions

Services. Labor. Contracts

1 Transactions

Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

Gas^/ehicle Fuel Charges

Gas^/ehicle Fuel Charges

GasA/ehicle Fuel Charges

Accr Amount
23.25

1.61

24.86

95.85
95.85

21,639.02

125.78

'125.78

125.78

39,049.12

39,049.12

39,049.12

129.86

iransport gas

Corrections

Sentence to Serve

sheriff - STS gas

Sentence to Serve

Enhanced 91 1 System

2021 Zuercher license

Enhanced 91'l System

Community Corrections

Copier Contract

04t20t2021

2 Transactions

I Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 095965-0

316222-0

71813942

21 Vendors

April

'l Vendors

312757

1 Vendors

26666158

1400x1 55373

1400x1 55373

1400x1 55373

N

N

253

N

TriTech Software Systems
01 -254-000-0000-6231

TriTech Software Systems

N

91 81

254 DEPTTotal:

257 DEPT

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc
01 -257-000-0000-6342

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

4641 Holiday Credit Office
01 -257-255-0000-6335

0 1 -257-257-0000-6335

129.86

05t19t2021

1 Transactions

14.73 Fuel

04t01t2021 04t30t2021

46.27 Fuel

04t01t2021 04t30t2021

122.74 Fuel

04to'U2021 04t30t2021

N

N

N01 -257-258-0000-6335

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F i n ancial Systems



WLCl
5125121 '10:45AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
ffi

l?:r rHfuonAftD
tsil flr.r NerALsYrIEils

Page 16

AccounUFormula Description 1099

On Behalf of Name

Equipment Rental N

Equipment Rental/Contracts-Home Moni N

Drug Testing Fee

Drug Testing Fee

Office Supplies

9 Transactions

Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment

Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment

Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula
4641 Holiday Credit Office

Accr

11997 Minnesota Monitoring, lnc
01-257-267-0000-6341

01-257-258-0000-6342

'l'1997 Minnesota Monitoring, lnc

9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, lnc
01-257-267-0000-6274

9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, lnc

9360 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, lnc.

01-257-267-0000-6274

9360 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, lnc.

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -257-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

DEPT Tota|:

DEPT

5484 Darlow Excavating
01 -280-201-0000-661 0

Darlow Excavating

5961 Jacobson Community Center, lnc
01 -280-201 -0000-661 0

596{ Jacobson Community Center, lnc

4010 Rasley Oil Company

01 -280-201 -0000-661 0

4010 Rasley Oil Company

290 DEPT Total:

DEPT

4641 Holiday Credit Office

Bpl Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #Amount

2,659.25

180.00

2,839.25

69.84

69.84

22.20

22.20

1 15.56

r 15.56

183.74 3 Transactions

EHM - Probation

EHM - Sobriety

2 Transactions

Urinalysis tesling
{ Transactions

Urinalysis Supplies

1 Transactions

Office Supplies

1 Transactions

3,360.45 CommunityCorrections

Emergency Management

6,500.00
6,500.00

bucket truck 20-3170 21-0417

1 Transactions

37.63

37.63

13214

13233

022399202014

739906

1 09551 7-0

6 Vendors

66647

6

6

N

N

N

257

280

5484

390

1,550.00

1,550.00

June comm center rental

I Transactions

sheriff - protest transport

I Transactions

8,087.63 Emergency Management

Environmental Health (FBL)

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems

3 Vendors 3 Transactions



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

01 -390-000-0000-651 1

Accr

4641 Holiday Credit Office

390 DEPTTotal

DEPT

86222 Aitkin lndependent Age
01 -391 -000-0000-6230

01 -391 -000-0000-6230

Aitkin lndependent Age86222

170 Aitkin Motor Company
01-391 -000-0000-6302

17O Aitkin Motor Company

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -391 -000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

10930 Tidholm Productions
01 -391 -000-0000-6405

10930 Tidholm Productions

3518 Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, lnc
0 1 -39 1 -000-0000-6230

3518 Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, lnc

11507 Waste Management of Minnesota, lnc
01 -391 -060-0000-6360

11507 Waste Management of Minnesota, lnc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -601 -000-0000-6230

Aitkin County

-

rll rNTrcft{frD
tsll ruencr*r sYrrmis

Page 17

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099

On Behalf of Name
Gas And Oil N

1 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Car Maintenance

Office & Film Supplies

Office & Film Supplies

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Recycling Conlract

7 Transactions

8pl

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Descriotion lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

FBL Fuel 1400X't35321

04t01t2021 04t30t2021

1 Transactions

391

Amount
55.95

55.95

202.41

129.71

332.12

45.81

45.81

59.23
59.23

99.95
99.95

120.00

120.00

11,472,70

11,472.70

12,129.81

55.95 Environmental Health (FBL)

Solid Waste

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

04t30t2021

I Transactions

1 Vendors

832692

833 1 80

33056

1 095303

1 91 09768

43165

0081 373-2808-7

HHW May 2021

Clean Shop Ad

2016 Escape - The Works

Labelmaker, Tape

Business Cards (A.C.)

HHW May 2021

April Recycling

04t01t2021

N

N

N

N

39{

601

Solid Waste 6 Vendors

Extension

81.44 PREMIUM BOOK - 2021 FAIR 316301-0

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems

Printing, Publishing & Adv N



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

{ General Fund

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

I Transactions

ffitlt ltfltGSuIffD
EiI Rxel*glr,s'Eru

Page 18

AccounVFormula Description 1099

On Behalf of Name

I Transactions

Appropriations-Grant

Appropriations-Grant

2 Transactions

168 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

86235 The Office Shop lnc

601 DEPT Total:

DEPT

9612 DiscoveryPublishing
01 -700-909-0000-6801

9612 Discovery Publishing

11458 MSPN

01 -700-909-0000-6801

11458 MSPN

700 DEPT Total:

1 Fund Total:

Bpt lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

700

Accr Amount
81.44

I'1.44

303.95
303.95

300.00
300.00

Extension 1 Vendors

Promotion,AEOA Tran,Airport, RC&D,Tourisr

ATVAD 2470

1 Transactions

AD IN MN OFFROAD MAGMINE 17535

1 Transactions

N

N

603.95 Promotion,AEOATran,Airport,RC&D,Tou 2Vendors

196,788.44 GeneralFund

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

DEPT

14650 Johnson/Donald
03-000-000-0000-5857

14650 Johnson/Donald

0 DEPT Total:

DEPT

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc
03-301 -000-0000-6300

Canon Financial Services, lnc783

10855 Culligan Water
03-30 1 -000-0000-6400

10855 Culligan Water

1 1406 lnnovative Office Solutions, LLC

03-301 -000-0000-6400

11406 lnnovative Office Solutions, LLC

11387 Olsen/Sarah

03-301 -000-0000-6296

'11387 Olsen/Sarah

Bpl

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Undesignated

DEPOSIT REFUND

1 Transactions

Undesignated

R&B Administration

CONTRACT CHARGE

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

ffi
E IFfifg*AIFhI i'i*axirii-syflu$

Page 19

AccounVFormula Description'1099
On Behalf of Name

Culverts

1 Transactions

Service Contracts

Supplies And Materials

Supplies And Materials

Meeting Expense/Physicials

Supplies And Materials

Supplies And Materials

Supplies And Materials

Supplies And Materials

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1 Vendors

26700363

Accr Amount

500.00
500.00

500.00

162.82

162.82

59.60

59.60

100.73

100.73

230.00
230.00

40.00
40.00

838.44

699.89

24.85

1,563.18

0

N

301

1 Transactions

WATER 527919

I Transactions

OFFICE SUPPLIES tN33541 17

I Transactions

CONFERENCEREGISTRATION-MNCO 560841

1 Transactions

DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION 551501

1 Transactions

1 095887-0

1 096067-0

316224-0

N

N

N

N

N

11605

11605

86235

85235

Shred Right
03-301 -000-0000-6400

Shred Right

The Office Shop lnc
03-301 -000-0000-6400

03-301 -000-0000-6400

03-301 -000-0000-6400

The Office Shop lnc

N

N

N

301 DEPT Total:

DEPT

195 Aitkin Tire Shop

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

3 Transactions

2,156.33 R&BAdministration

R&B Highway Maintenance303

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F i nancial Systems

6 Vendors 8 Transactions



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
m

E INTSGSAtrEI}
tsl srxrrrrcr,rtsYrrn{s

Page 20

1 099

Audit List for Board GOMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

195 Aitkin Tire Shop

Bpl Warrant Description
Service Dates

TIRES

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR LABOR

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

0-060630

0-060645

0-060659

0-060659

20424

A95644

B1 55455

B1 55660

B1 56365

4083756933

40844691 98

805932

807040

20902927

22733829

22733829

22733829

22733829

22733829

22733829

22733829

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Asphalt,Crackfl ller,Tack Oil, Etc

Asphalt,Crackfiller,Tack Oil, Etc

Asphalt,Crackfl ller,Tack Oil, Etc

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

De-lcing Salt

De-lcing Salt

Utilities

Culverts

Culverts

Culverts

Culverts

Culverts

Culverts

Culverts

12106

12106

Antoine Electric
03-303-000-0000-6298

Antoine Electric

Accr Amount
250.00

20.00

70.00

25.00
36s.00

1,274.00

1,274.00

57.99

30.00

30.00

30.00

147.99

13.56

53.45

67.01

5,034.78

3,350.49
8,385.27

150.00

1 50.00

PALISADE SHOP

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

PROPANE

PROPANE

PROPANE

SHOP LAUNDRY

SHOP LAUNDRY

DE-ICING SALT

DE-ICING SALT

HIGH SPEED INTERNET

4B'' ANNULAR CULVERT

18'' BAND

18'' ANNULAR CULVERT

3O'' ANNULAR CULVERT

3O'' BAND

15'' BAND

15'' ANNULAR CULVERT

4 Transactions

1 Transactions

4 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

13725 Beartooth TrueValue
03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-651 7

03-303-000-0000-651 7

03-303-000-0000-651 7

13725 Beartooth True Value

14887 Gintas Corporation
03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6298

14887 Cintas Corporation

8618 Compass Minerals America
03-303-000-0000-65 1 B

03-303-000-0000-651 I
8618 Compass Minerals America

5893 ConsolidatedTelecommunicationsCo.
03-303-000-0000-6254

5893 Consolidated Telecommunications Co.

1115 Contech Engineered Solutions
03-303-000-0000-651 5

03-303-000-0000-651 5

03-303-000-0000-651 5

03-303-000-0000-651 5

03-303-000-0000-651 5

03-303-000-0000-651 5

03-303-000-0000-651 5

N

7,438.93

386.44

6,41 1.18

5,619.32

301.93

309.1 1

10,003.34

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I ntegrated Fi nancial Systems



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin Gounty
ffi

E II{TECSATED
tsil FiNlHctAtsYsnr{t

Page 21

1 099

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Vendor Name Bpl
No. AccounUFormula Accr

03-303-000-0000-651 5

03-303-000-0000-651 5

03-303-000-0000-651 5

03-303-000-0000-651 5

1'115 Contech EngineeredSolutions

11180 Fastenal Company
03-303-000-0000-6298

11180 Fastenal Gompany

Amount
5,867.72

543.47

489.44

5,956.70
43,327.58

66.00
66.00

160.00

160.00

152.53

305.08
457.61

25.98
25.98

2,030.00

1,820.00

3,850.00

128.68

89.94

51 .00

269.62

Warrant Description
Service Dates

36'ANNULAR CULVERT

36'BAND
24'BAND
24'' ANNULAR CULVERT

1l Transactions

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

I Transactions

AITKIN REMODEL SIGNS-PUBLIC EN

1 Transactions

GUARDRAIL END

GUARDRAIL REPAIR

2 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS

MNBAX245352 Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

22733829

22733829

22733829

22733829

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Culverts

Culverts

Culverts

Culverts

N

N

N

N

N

1818

1818

8844

Glen's Sign Design
03-303-000-0000-6298

Glen's Sign Design

8844

H&RConstructionCo
03-303-000-0000-6521

03-303-000-0000-6521

H&RGonstructionCo

7705 lsle Automotive Corp
03,303-000-0000-6590

7705 lsle Automotive Corp

8775 ltasca Co Highway Dept

03-303-000-0000-6825

03-303-000-0000-6825

8775 ltasca Co Highway Dept

91187 Lake Country Power
03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

91187 Lake Country Power

I Transactions

2020t21 PLOWTNG 2.9 M|LES 1156

2O2O BLADING 2.6 MILES 1156

2 Transactions

Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Maintenance Agreements

Maintenance Agreements

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

N

19091

19091

119181754

1400073000

140946401

143093502

361 336

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

APR JACOBSON

APR SWATARA

APR CSAH 6

3 Transactions

35.79

35.79

REPAIR PARTS

I Transactions

2831

2831

Little Falls Machine lnc
03-303-000-0000-6590

Little Falls Machine lnc

8527 Midstates Equipment & Supply

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F i nancial Systems

Repair & Maintenance Supplies



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin Gounty
ffi

?!t INTE(}RATCD
tsiI rw,tng,rtsarrfiE

AccounVFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

1 099

Maintenance Supplies

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Page 22

Vendor Name Bpl
No. AccounUFormula Accr

03-303-000-0000-6590

8527 Midstates Equipment & Supply

5917 Mike's Bobcat Service

03-303-000-0000-6521

5917 Mike's Bobcat Service

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Descriotion lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

REPAIR PARTS 22'1375

1 Transactions

3160

31 60

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Amount
553.96

553.96

480.00

480.00

588.08

49.61

49.00

127.37

49.00

49.00

1,667.33

56.80

43.19

50.00

50.00

50.31

2,829.69

708.35

708.35

GRADING

POWER: PALISADE

169 & CSAH 3

CSAH 5

POWER: MCGREGOR

CSAH B

CSAH 4

POWER: AITKIN

169 & CSAH 28

csAH 12

csAH 12

CSAH 1 1

47 & CSAH 2

RESIDENTIAL E-91 1 SIGNS

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

DAM REMOVAL LABOR

BEAVER REMOVAL

MILEAGE

TRFINVO30553 Signs & Posts

1 Transactions

l2 Transactions

I Transactions

I Transactions

I Transactions

514

1B-52-026-01

1 9-23-01 0-01

27-35-015-02

29-53-003-01

30-06-012-02

32-32-007-02

33-52-007-02

39-62-022-01

40-06-000-01

46-56-023-02

48-09-009-02

54-51 -1 04-01

X220009672:01

47551027

4t18-5t15t21

4118-5t15t21

4t18-5t15t21

N

N

N

N

N

3555 Newman Signs
03-303-000-0000-651 6

3555 Newman Signs

9179 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC

03-303-000-0000-6590

9179 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC

13075 Northern Tool & Equipment
03-303-000-0000-6298

13075 Northern Tool & Equipment

13'1 16 Rally Snares
03-303-000-0000-6521

03-303-000-0000-6521

03-303-000-0000-6521

71.87

71.87

840.78

840.78

437.50

1,500.00

894.85

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F i n ancial Systems



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

13116 Rally Snares

13934 The Tire Barn

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

13934 The Tire Barn

6097 Verizon Wireless
03-303-000-0000-6254

6097 Verizon Wireless

303 DEPTTotal

307 DEPT

86222

Aitkin County
ffi

ElI INTEOSATID
Hil Ffn NclAlsYsrgris

Page 23

Epl

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Descriotion lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

3 Transactions

AccounUFormulaDescription'1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

2,832.35

197.55

106.38

303.93

24,456.00
24,456.00

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN FUEL TANK

57689

57689

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

427.14
427.14

DEPT CELL PHONES

67,629.92 R&B Highway Maintenance

62.00
62.00

R&B Capital lnfrastructure

AD FOR BID

370.32
370.32

432.32 R&B Capital lnfrastructure

R&B Equipment & Facilities

GRAVEL FOR FUEL TANK1 98.1 7

198.17

1 Transactions

STRUCTURAL METALS INSP POOO13151

1 Transactions

9878874313 Utilities

23 Vendors 59 Transactions

1137378 Printing & Publishing

Professional Services

2 Vendors 2 Transactions

46146757 Capital Outlay-Facilities

HU0000034774 Capital Outlay-Facilities

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

I Transactions

I Transactions

1 Transactions

N

86222

Aitkin lndependent Age
03-307-000-0000-6230

Aitkin lndependent Age
N

N

N

N

8694 Department of Transportation
03-307-000-0000-6260

8694 Department of Transportation

S0T DEPT Total:

308 DEPT

8048

8048

Cemstone Products Co

03-308-000-0000-6600

Cemstone Products Co

13622 TrueNorth Steel lnc
03-308-000-0000-6600

13622 TrueNorth Steel lnc

308 DEPTTotal: 24,654.17 R&B Equipment & Facilities

95,372.74 Road & Bridge3 Fund Total:

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems

2 Vendors

72 Transactions



WLC,1
5125121 10:45AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name Bp!
No. AccounUFormula Accr

4OO DEPT

9553 Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel Group
05-400-440-0410-6422

9553 Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel Group

13725 BeartoothTrueValue
05-400-440-0410-6422

13725 Beartooth True Value

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc
05-400-440-041 0-6301

05-400-440-041 0-6301

05-400-440-041 0-6301

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

1 1051 Department of Human Services
05-400-440-041 0-6231

11051 Department of Human Services

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
05-400-440-0410-6254

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

BBB59 Spee*Dee-StCloud
05-400-430-0408-6231

88859 Spee*Dee-StCloud

10698 Stericycle,lnc
05-400-440-0410-6231

Aitkin County

-

;:r tHTrQnrncD
BJ rtlr*xcrAtsTrlgfl$

Page 24

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099

On Behalf of Name

2530000000459 Janitorial Services/Supplies

B1 55719 Janitorial Services/Supplies

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Eq uipment Lease/Space Rental

Servi ces/Labor/Contracts

0506533565-000 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

4228601 Services/Labor/Co ntracts

401 03491 I

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Amount

5.44

5.44

0.79

0.79

23.74

265.77

38.75

328.26

566.44

566.44

42.15

42.15

124.95

124.95

FAP Service - 111

04t02t2021

05t1412021

1 Transactions

05t01t2021

1 Transactions

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Public Health Department

Cleaning Supplies

05t18t2021

1 Transactions

Agency - keys

05t13t2021

1 Transactions

OSS Contract Charge - May'21 26700354

05t01t2021 05t3'.U2021

PH Contract Charge - May'21 26700357

Q5t01t2021 05t31t2021

Mailroom Contract Charge - May 26700362

05t01t2021 05t31t2021

3 Transactions

Merit System QE 03/30/2021 A300MR0121 D

04t01t2021 06t30t2021

I Transactions

Gas Bill

04t17t2021

N

N

N

N

N

N

6

N

16.86 Steri-Safe

06t01t2021 06t30t2021

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

Services/Labor/Contracts



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

10698 Stericycle,lnc

10930 Tidholm Productions
05-400-440-04 1 0-6405

10930 Tidholm Productions

400 DEPTTotal

420 DEPT

9553

Aitkin Gounty
ffi

t::t rNr$GnutrEo
Elf rtxenq,,ufYsrlrrrt

AccounUForm ula Description
On Behalf of Name

1 099

N

N

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Se rvices/Labor/Conhacts

Se rvices/Labor/Contracts

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 25

Epl

Agency - #10 Wndow Envelopes 1911 9782

05t07t2021

1 Transactions

1,119.89 Public Health Department I Vendors

lncome Maintenance

Warrant Description
Service Dates

1 Transactions

Cleaning Supplies

05t18t2021

Office Supplies

10 Transactions

2530000000459 Janitorial Services/Supplies

81 55719 Janitorial Services/Supplies

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

16.86

35.00

35.00

12.83

12.83

1.85

l.8s

55.97

120.14

91 .34

267.45

332.71

1,335.18

1,667.89

Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel Group
05-420-600-4800-6422

9553 Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel Group

13725 Beartooth True Value

05-420-600-4800-6422

13725 Beartooth True Value

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc
05-420-600-4800-6301

05-420-640-4800-6301

05-420-600-4800-6301

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

1 1051 Department of Human Services
05-420-640-4800-6231

05-420-600-4800-6231

I l05l Department of Human Services

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
05-420-600-4800-6254

1 Transactions

Agency - keys

05t13t2021

'l Transactions

OSS Contract Charge - May'21 26700354

05t01t2021 05t31t2021

CS Contract Charge - May'21 26700361

05to112021 0513'12021

Mailroom Contract Charge - May 26700362

05t01t2021 05t31t2021

3 Transactions

CS Monthly Fed Offset Fee A300C'1 12801

04t01t2021 04t30t2021

Merit System QE 0313012021 A300MR0121D

04t0112021 06t30t2021

2 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

99.3s Gas Bill 0506533565-000

04t17t2021 05t14t2021

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F i nancial System s

NUtilities-Gas and Electric



Aitkin County

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

I Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 26

Account/FormulaDescription 1099

On Behalf of Name

ffi
E! I!{ruONATID
E;l rur*ner,rr syfrF'rrWLCl

5125121 10:45AM
5 Health & Human Services

420

430

Vendor Name Bp!
No. AccounVFormula Accr
9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

BBB59 Spee*Dee-StCloud
05-420-600-4800-6205

88859 Spee*Dee-StGloud

10698 Stericycle,lnc
05-420-600-4800-6231

10698 Stericycle,lnc

10930 TidholmProductions
05-420-600-4800-6405

10930 Tidholm Productions

DEPT Total:

DEPT

9553 Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel Group
05-430-700-4800-6422

9553 Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel Group

13725 Beartooth TrueValue
05-430-700-4800-6422

13725 Beartooth True Value

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc
05-430-700-4800-6301

05-430-700-4800-6301

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

1 1051 Department of Human Services
05-430-700-4800-6231

lM Service - 101

041o2t2021

4228601

05101t2021

1 Transactions

Steri-Safe

06t01t2021

40103491 9

06t30t2021

1 Transactions

Agency - #10 Wndow Envelopes 1911 9782

05t07t2021

1 Transactions

2,202.34 lncomeMaintenance 8 Vendors

Social Services

Postage

Se rvices/Labor/Co ntracts

Office Supplies

l1 Transactions

2530000000459 Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Amount
99.35

30.76

30.76

39.73

39.73

82.48

82.48

20.61

20.61

2.97

2.97

89.89

146.70

236.59

N

6

N

N

Cleaning Supplies

0511812021

I Transactions

Agency - keys 81 5571 I
05t13t2021

1 Transactions

OSS Contract Charge - May'21 26700354

05t01t2021 05t31t2021

Mailroom Contract Charge - May 26700362

05t01t2021 05t31t2021

2 Transactions

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

N

N

2,144.38 Merit System QE 0313012021 A300MR0121 D

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi n ancial Systems

NServices/Labor/Contracts



Aitkin Gounty

-

'?:I 
IT.'TSBffAIND

tsil Ftxiltc,u.svrrffisWLCl
5125121 10:45AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name Bpl

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

04t01t2021 06t30t2021

I Transactions

Page27

AccounVFormula Description 1099

On Behalf of Name

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Postage

Servi ces/Labor/Contracts

Office Supplies

9 Transactions

30 Transactions

No. AccounUFormula Accr

1'1051 Department of Human Services

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
05-430-700-4800-6254

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

88859 Spee*Dee-StCloud
05-430-700-4800-6205

88859 Spee*Dee-StCloud

10698 Stericycle,lnc
05-430-700-4800-6231

10698 Stericycle,lnc

10930 Tidholm Productions
05-430-700-4800-6405

10930 Tidholm Productions

490 DEPTTotal

5 Fund Total

Amount

2,144.38

159.56

159.56

11.36

11.36

63.81

63.81

132.47

132.47

2,77't.75

6,093.98

Gas Bill

04t17t2021

0506533s65-000

05t14t2021

I Transactions

SS Service - 102

04to2t2021

4228601

05101t2021

I Transactions

Steri-Safe

06to1t2021

4010349'19

06t30t2021

1 Transactions

Agency -#10Window Envelopes 1911 9782

05t07t2021

I Transactions

Social Services 8 Vendors

Health & Human Services

N

N

6

Copyrig ht 201 0 -2021 I nteg rated F inancial System s



WLCl
5125t21

9 State

0

10:45AM

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

DEPT

999999000 Title Mark, LLC

09-000-000-0000-2025

999999000 Title Mark, LLG

0 DEPT Total:

9 Fund Total:

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Page 28

AccounUFormula Description 1099

On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

EBI lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

12'.t.64

121.64

Undesignated

Overpay State Deed Tax

1 Transactions

121.64 Undesignatod

121.64 State

463847

l Vendors

State's Share Of Deed Tax (97o/o) N

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Fi nancial Systems



WLCl
5t25t21

10 Trust

Vendor
No.

9OO DEPT

4427

4427

10:45AM

AccounUFormula

Simcoe/Ralph
1 0-900-000-0000-2300

Simcoe/Ralph

Aitkin lndependent Age
1 0-923-000-0000-6230

1 0-923-000-0000-6230

1 0-923-000-0000-6230

1 0-923-000-0000-6230

Aitkin lndependent Age

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

-

;!r t$rEEn,tTEI}
Ell rnrrxcHrsvtTEMt

Page 29

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099

On Behalf of Name

Timber Permit Bonds

1 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Field Supplies N

Services, Labor, Contracts

Garbage

Gas And Oil

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Name 8pl lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

756.40
756.40

2,005.18

2,005.18

62-45
62.45

158.21

158.2',1

Timber Permit Bonds

BOND REFUND

BATTERIES

CONTRACT CHARGE

05t01t2021

I Transactions

04t12t2021

I Transactions

1 Transactions

05t31t2021

I Transactions

1 Vendors

A94840

26700360

1 3940 N

923

900 DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222

86222

756.40 Timber Permit Bonds

Forfeited Tax Sales

33.57

22.38

89.52

124.56

270.O3

BRUSHING BIDS 833625

TIMBER AUCTION 833625

FOREST ROAD WORK BIDS 833625

RECREATION PLAN - NON-LEGAL 834832

4 Transactions

054 TRUCK REPAIR

04t02t2021

33021

170 Aitkin Motor Gompany
1 0-923-000-0000-6590

170 Aitkin Motor Company

13725 Beartooth TrueValue
1 0-923-000-0000-6406

13725 Beartooth True Value

783 Ganon Financial Services, lnc
1 0-923-000-0000-6231

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, lnc
1 0-923-000-0000-6255

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, lnc

4641 Holiday Gredit Office
10-923-000-0000-651 1

4641 Holiday Credit Office

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.

1 0-923-000-0000-6590

N

N

N

1 10.30

1 10.30

LAND DEPT GARBAGE 164906

1 Transactions

98.33
98.33

FUEL 1 4000001 34961

'l Transactions

58.82 V-BELT 2389849

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems

Repair & Mainlenance Supplies N



WLCl
5t25t21

10 Trust
10:45AM

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

12527 Midwest Machinery Go.

4010 Rasley Oil Company
1 0-923-000-0000-651 1

4010 Rasley Oil Company

86235 The Office Shop lnc
1 0-923-000-0000-6231

1 0-923-000-0000-6405

1 0-923-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

9642 WEX BANK
1 0-923-000-0000-651 1

9642 WEX BANK

923 DEPTTotal

926 DEPT

88880

88880

Aitkin Gounty
G

T:t INTEOruTTID
tiil TI*ANCIAL trsrutrrt

Page 30

1 099

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Bpl Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

1,853.12

1,853.12

GAS - APRIL-MAY

4,857.03 Forfeited Tax Sales

Law Library

GAS

CONTRACT

PAPER

STAMP

PC #1737318

West lnfo Charges

o4t01t2021

West Library Subs

05101t2021

58.82

85.64

85.64

127.56

16.49

10.90

154.95

1,021.00

1,021.00

1,430.09

917.44

2,347.53

3,358.53

8,981.96

I Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

{ Transactions

1 Transactions

04t30t2021

05t31t2021

2 Transactions

66239 66315

31 5765

31 5765

31 5765

71727203

10 Vendor

1 3680

844277111

844361718

2 Vendors

Gas And Oil

Services, Labor, Contracts

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Gas And Oil

15 Transactions

Law Books

Law Books

Law Books

3 Transactions

1 I Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

Datacomm Computers & Networks lnc
1 0-926-000-0000-6408

Datacomm Computers & Networks lnc

N

5173 Thomson Reuters-West Publishing
1 0-926-000-0000-6408

1 0-926-000-0000-6408

5173 Thomson Reuters-WestPublishing

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

N

N

926

10

Law Library

Trust

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

11 Forest Development

Vendor Name
No.

DEPT

14742

AccounUFormula

Berg/James M

1 1 -925-000-0000-6330

1 1-925-000-0000-6350

Berg/James M

12526 Bixby/James
1 1-925-000-0000-6330

1 1 -925-000-0000-6350

12526 Bixby/James

58g Blomberg/Judith
1 1 -925-000-0000-6350

589 Blomberg/Judith

2270 Hoppe/Russell Peter

1 1 -925-000-0000-6330

1 1 -925-000-0000-6350

2270 Hoppe/Russell Peter

2448 Janzen/Carroll Mark

1 1 -925-000-0000-6330

1 1-925-000-0000-6350

2448 Janzen/Carroll Mark

5784 Lake/Robert
1 1 -925-000-0000-6330

1 1-925-000-0000-6350

5784 Lake/Robert

11990 Lange/David

1 1 -925-000-0000-6330

1 1-925-000-0000-6350

11990 Lange/David

12512 MARCUM/ROBERT

1 1 -925-000-0000-6330

1 1-925-000-0000-6350

Bpl

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Resource Management -

E.t!ffEGa/[rE]
tsll mnar*cruSrsTfrrtf

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 31

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099

On Behalf of Name

Transportation & Travel

Per Diem

Transportation & Travel

Per Diem

Per Diem

Transportation & Travel

Per Diem

Transportation & Travel

Per Diem

Transportation & Travel

Per Diem

Transportation & Travel

Per Diem

Transportation & Travel

Per Diem

Accr Amount

23.52

35.00
58.52

35.84

35.00
70.84

35.00

35.00

33.60

35.00

68.60

31.36

35.00

66.36

15.68

35.00
50.68

38.OB

35.00

73.08

26.88

35.00

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

NRAC PER DIEM

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

051321

051321

051321

051321

051321

051321

05132',1

051321

051321

051321

051 321

051321

051321

051321

051321

s25

14742

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated F inancial Systems



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

11 Forest Development

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

12512 MARCUM/ROBERT

Aitkin County
E

I?:I INTIGR,ITII}
tsil r${A}EtAlrrrnf,rs

Page 32

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Bp!

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

2 Transactions

Accr Amount
61.88

33.60

35.00
68.60

2,026.10
2,026.10

17.92

35.00
52.92

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

50% sowNc

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

051321

051321

oN-005413

051321

051321

051321

051321

05',t321

051321

9575

9575

Perrine/Jessica
1 1-925-000-0000-6330

1 1-925-000-0000-6350

Perrine/Jessica

13 Vendors

31 5765

Transportation & Travel

Per Diem

Timber lmprovement

Transportation & Travel

Per Diem

Transportation & Travel

Per Diem

Transportation & Travel

Per Diem

24 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies

1 Transactions

10982 Prt Usa lnc
1 1 -925-000-0000-6273

10982 Prt Usa lnc

10906 Shipp/Dale
I 1-925-000-0000-6330

1 1 -925-000-0000-6350

10906 Shipp/Dale

4927 TurnocUFranklin Allon
1 1 -925-000-0000-6330

1 1-925-000-0000-6350

4927 TurnocUFranklinAllen

10017 TveiUGalen

I 1-925-000-0000-6330

1 1 -925-000-0000-6350

10017 Tveiucalen

92S DEPTTotal:

939 DEPT

86235

N

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

2 Transactions

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

2 Transactions

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

2 Transactions

2,756,34 ResourceManagement

2.40
2.40

County Surveyor

GLUE

I Transactions

2,40 County Surveyor

2,758.74 ForestDevelopment

33.60

35.00
68.60

20.16

35.00
55.16

The Office Shop lnc
1 1-939-000-0000-6405

The Office Shop lnc
N

86235

939 DEPTTotal:

11 Fund Total:

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial System s

I Vendors

25 Transactions



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cer

Vendor
No.

521 DEPT

783

AccounUFormula
Name BBI

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

LLCC Administration

G
?:l tt{Trc*ATtrt
tsll r$*tNel^rs?srrilt

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 33

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099

On Behalf of Name
lnvoice #

Paid On Bhf #

Canon Financial Services, lnc
1 9-521 -000-0000-6231

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

2763 Countryside Sanitation
1 9-521 -000-0000-6255

2763 Countryside Sanitation

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

1 9-52't -000-0000-6254

'1 9-521 -000-0000-6254

1 9-521 -000-0000-6254

I 9-521 -000-0000-6254

1 9-521 -000-0000-6254

1 9-521 -000-0000-6254

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

DEPT Total:

DEPT

13725 Beartooth True Value
1 9-524-000-0000-6590

13725 Beartooth TrueValue

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

1 9-524-000-0000-6590 49 21 ITEMS FOR DIR. HOUSE

04t05t2021

49.21

0410512021

1 Transactions

Accr Amount

106.01

106.01

105.30

105.30

115.99

1,246.95

252.26

454.07

49.11

103.50

2,221.88

2,433.19

589.27

589.27

CONTRACT CHARGE

05t20t2021

26700368

06t19t2021

I Transactions

INV 343 GARBAGE PICK UP ACCT 472

03t31t2021 04t30t2021

I Transactions

ELEC-DIR RES.

04t0'U2021

ELEC-ENERGY CENTER

04t01t2021

ELEC.-DINING HALL

04t01t2021

ELECTRIC DORM

04t01t2021

ELEC, PARKING LOT

04t01t2021

ELEC. STAFF RES.

04t01t202'l

27-'.t3-004-01

05t01t2021

27-13-005-02

05t01t2021

27-13-006-01

05to1t2021

27-13-OO7-03

05to1t2021

27-1 3-008-01

05t01t2021

27-13-009-01

05t01t2021

6 Transactions

LLCC Administration 3 Vendors

LLCC Maintenance

DIR. HOUSE REPAIRS, ETC 1075

0410212021 04t27t2021

I Transactions

7684653

Services, Labor, Contracts

Garbage

Utilities

Utilities

LJtilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

I Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

521

524

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Copyri g ht 20 I 0-2021 I ntegrated Fi nancial System s

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N



WLCl
5125121 10:45AM

{9 Lonq Lake Conservation Cer

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Vendor Name Bp!
No. AccounUFormula Accr

15300 MCGREGORACE HARDWARE

1 9-524-000-0000-6590

I53OO MCGREGORACEHARDWARE

524 DEPT Total:

19 Fund Total:

Warrant Description
Service Dates

NAILS; PAINT SET; LIGHT BULBS C4908

04t07t2021 04t07t2021

1 Transactions

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

3 Vendors

Page 34

1 099

N

Amount

45.49

45.49

683.97

3,117.16

3 Transactions

11 Transactions

LLCC Maintsnanco

Long Lake Gonservation Center

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
5t25t21

21 Parks

Vendor
No.

520 DEPT

9625

10:45AM

Name
AccounVFormula

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

ffi
l?!l tNTrcmrur
tsil fiN.n{ctAtsYcT[Ht

Page 35

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Bpl

04t30t2021

'l Transactions

CAMPGROUNDWATER METER 1459

I Transactions

BERGLUND PARK DUMP STATION 22649

AITKIN CAMPGROUND DUMP STATION 22752

2 Transactions

Parks

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

RFR BLIND LAKE Trai| Grants-State

1 8-51-106-02 Utilities

Misc Bldg & Bshop Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

4 Vendors 5 Transactions

5 Transactions

331 Transactions

9625

Blind Lake Ary Club
21 -520-000-0000-6802

Blind Lake ATV Club

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

21 -520-000-0000-6254

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

3950 Public Utilities
21 -520-000-0000-6523

3950 Public Utilities

9617 Timber Lakes Septic Service, lnc.

21 -520-000-0000-6231

21 -520-000-0000-6231

S6'17 Timber Lakes Septic Service, lnc.

S20 DEPT Total:

2'l Fund Total

Final Total

Accr Amount

1,033.74

I,033.74

78.40

78.40

132.00

132.00

120.00

120.00

240.00

1,484.14

1,484.14

314,718.80

Parks

DNR TRAIL GRANT

BERGLUND PARK

04t01t2021

Parks

214 Vendors

I Transactions

N

N

N

B

B

N

N

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
5t25t21

Aitkin County
10:45AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 36

Fund

1

3

5

I
10

11

19

21

All Funds

AMOUNT

{96,788.t14

95,372.74

6,093.98

121.64

8,981.96

2,758.74

3,117,16

1,484.14

314,718.80

Name

General Fund

Road & Bridge

Health & Human Servlces

State

Trust

Forest Development

Long Lake Conservation Genter

Parks

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
5t26t21

Agtk*n Go*,rnty
Audit List for Board AUDITOR,S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Page Break By 11 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

2:36PM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas?: N

Paid on Behalf Of Name

on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List

Save Report Options?: N

Page 1

1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

TeawlSftxt \ns
t+ra Conh,'agt Pq".r{l

D

2E



WLCl
5126121 2:36PM

1 General Fund

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Enforcement

w
r]l l\ i r(iR^Illl
h;l t r",,.<r-tat i\ \l I rt\

Account/Formu la Description
On Behalf of Name

Salaries-Full Time

Health lnsurance-Employer

2 Transactions

Salaries-Full Time

Health lnsurance-Employer

2 Transactions

Salaries-Full Time

Health lnsurance-Employer

2 Transactions

Salaries-Full Time

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Bpl

Page 2

1 099

200

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

4812

Accr Amount

5,488.00

18,880.00

24,368.00

24,368.00

343.00

1 ,180.00

1,523.00

1,523.00

6,860.00

23,600.00

30,460.00

30,460.00

EE HEALTH INS

ost0112021

ER HEALTH INS

05t01t2021

Enforcement

Boat & Water

EE HEALTH INS

05t01t2021

ER HEALTH INS

o5to1t2021

Boat & Water

Corrections

EE HEALTH INS

05t01t2021

ER HEALTH INS

o5t01t2021

05131t2021

o5t31t2021

2 Transactions

05t31t2021

05t31t2021

2 Transactions

05t31t2021

05t31t2021

2 Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

001 26

00126

1 Vendors

001 26

001 26

1 Vendors

00126

001 26

{ Vendors

001 26

001 26

Teamster Local 346 Health Fund

01-200-000-0000-61 01

01-200-000-0000-61 50

4812 Teamster Local 346 Health Fund

200 DEPT Total:

202 DEPT

4812 Teamster Local 346 Health Fund

01-202-000-0000-61 01

01-202-000-0000-61 50

4812 Teamster Local 346 Health Fund

202 DEPT Total

252 DEPT

4812 Teamster Local 346 Health Fund

01 -252-000-0000-61 01

01 -252-000-0000-61 50

4812 Teamster Local 346 Health Fund

252 DEPT Total:

253 DEPT

4812

Corrections

Sentence to Serve

343.00 EE HEALTH INS

05t01t2021

ER HEALTH INS

05t01t2021

o5/31t2021

1.180.00

1,s23.00

o513112021

2 Transactions

N

N

N

N

t\

N

Teamster Local 346 Health Fund

01-253-000-0000-61 01

01 -253-000-0000-61 50

N

N

4812 Teamster Local 346 Health Fund

Copyrig ht 201 0 -2021 I nteg rated F inancial Systems

Health lnsurance Employer



WLCl
5126121 2:36PM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

253 DEPT Total:

1 Fund Total

Aftk$n County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Sentence to Serve

@
ls TNTTGR^TID
Eit riilAr*tx lfYSTrr{s
'. t .:':.

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Bpl

Page 3

1 099
Accr Amount

1,523.00

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #
1 Vendors

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

2 Transactions

57,874.00 General Fund 8 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0 -2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems



WLCl
5126121 2:36PM

3 Road & Bridge

Agftfxr County
w

nl tNlfcR^rill
ts.;l tine,xct,rr lYilf mi

Page 4

1 099

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

9457 Marvin Tretter, lnc

03-307-000-0000-6262

9457 Marvin Tretter, lnc

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Final Total:

8p! Warrant Description
Service Dates

R&B Capital lnfrastructure

Partial Payment #3

11t30t2020

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AccountiFormu la Description
On Behalf of Name

307

Accr Amount

25,408.23

25,408.23

25,408.23

25,408.23

83,282.23

0510612021

1 Transactions

20205

1 Vendors

9 Transactions

Contract Payments

1 Transactions

'l Transactions

N

307

3

R&B Capital lnfrastructure

Road & Bridge

5 Vendors

Copyright 2010-2021 I nteg rated Financial Systems



WLCl
5126t21

Aitkin County
2:36PM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

All Funds

AMOUNT

57,874.00

25,408.23

83,282.23

Name

General Fund

Road & Bridge

Total

Fund

1

3

Approved by,

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Financial Systems



Aitk*n CountyWLCl
5t21t21 8:264M

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

5.Vo-\ ftdv&r\cz-\-+3

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 1

2F



WLCl
5t21t21

12 Agency

Vendor
No.

393

10

393

1 985

I 985

392

392

1 983

r 983

1979

1 979

395

395

1982

1982

1 981

1 981

394

394

1 984

1 984

8:26AM

Name
AccounUFormula Accr

ISD I Aitkin-Treasurer
1 2-932-000-0000-6801

ISD 1 Aitkin-Treasurer

ISD 1 82 Crosby-Treasurer
1 2-932-000-0000-6801

ISD 1 82 Crosby-Treasurer

ISD 2 Hill City-Treasurer
1 2-932-000-0000-6801

ISD 2 Hill City-Treasurer

ISD 2'165 Hinckley Finlayson-Treasurer
1 2-932-000-0000-6801

ISD 2{65 Hinckley Finlayson-Treasurer

ISD 2580 East Central-Treasurer
1 2-932-000-0000-6801

ISD 2580 East Central-Treasurer

ISD 4 McGregor-Treasurer
1 2-932-000-0000-6801

ISD 4 McGregor-Treasurer

ISD 473 lsle-Treasurer
1 2-932-000-0000-6801

ISD 473 lsle-Treasurer

ISD 577 Willow River-Treasurer
1 2-932-000-0000-6801

ISD 577 Willow River-Treasurer

ISD 698 Floodwood-Treasurer
1 2-932-000-0000-6801

ISD 698 Floodwood-Treasurer

ISD 95 Cromwell-Wright-Treasurer
1 2-932-000-0000-6801

ISD 95 Cromwell-Wright-Treasurer

Altk*n Coaxrtty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

E I I'itr-4fil*,{?r F
t:li{*:*{:lil iYil l$-i

Page 2

I 099

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Bpl

929,460.83

929,460.83

2021 Advance Payment

1 Transactions

2021 Advance Payment

1 Transactions

261 ,416.58 2021 Advance Payment

261,416.58 1 Transactions

't06,322.30

106,322.30

2021 Advance Payment

1 Transactions

17,143.62

17,143.62

2021 Advance Payment

I Transactions

774,720.01

774,720.01

2021 Advance Payment

1 Transactions

121,252.44

121,252.44

2021 Advance Payment

1 Transactions

6,987.85

6,987.85

2021 Advance Payment

1 Transactions

32,456.11

32,456.'t1

2021 Advance Payment

1 Transactions

2021 Advance Payment

1 Transactions

lnvoice # Account/Formula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

2

N

NA

N

N

N

N3

Nb

N7

N8

N4

Amount

29.60

29.60

320.40

320.40

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

Appropriations



WLCl
5t21t21

12 Agency
8:264M

Audit Listfor Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Agency

lnvoice # Account/Formula DescriptionBpl

Page 3

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

1 2 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Accr Amount
2,250,109.74

Paid On Bhf #
10 Vendors

On Behalf of Name
10 Transactions

2,250,109.74 10 Vendors 10 Transactions

Copyright 201 0-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
5t21t21

Aitkin County
8:26AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Fund

12

All Funds

AMOUNT

2,250,109.74

2,250,109.74

Name

Agency

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
5t27t21 2:02PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name

on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Ca*p,n3 fuIu"d

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page'1

2G



KMRl
5t27t21

21 Parks
2:02PM

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8410 Bremer Bank
2 21-520-000-0000-5510

1 21-520-000-0000-5510

8410 Bremer Bank

21 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTIONS

Attkin Coun€y

Warrant Description
Service Dates

w
f=t lNlTclK\ifi)
t;l f truarclrt !tl'Il:lriI

Page 2

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Descr l099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Bpl
Accr Amount

130.00

90.00

220.00

Camping Refund

Camping Refund

2 Transactions

220.00 Parks

1 Vendors220.00

3633

3866

2 Transactions

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

N

N

1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0 -2021 I nteg rated Fi n ancial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
5t27t21 2:O2PM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTIONS
Page 3

Fund

2'l

All Funds

AMOUNT

220.00

220.00

Name

Parks

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin GountyKMRl
5t20t21 9:52AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 1

R lr*ned Pnrl-Accou# OI^NS

2H



Aitkin GountyKMRl
5120121 9:52AM

13 Taxes & Penalties
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

8410 BremerBank
1 3-943-000-0000-2001

8410 Bromer Bank

Bpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Returned Pmt-Account Closed

1 Transactions

Taxes & Penalties

1 Vendors

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

35-1-080000 Cur - Property Taxes

I Vendors I Transactions

I Transactions

Page2

1 099

N

13 Fund Total:

Final Totalr

Accr Amount

1,321.00

1,321.00

1,321.00

1,321.00

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin GountyKMRl
5t20121 9:52AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 3

Fund

13

All Funds

AMOUNT

I,321.00

1,321.00

Name

Taxes & Penalties

Total Approved by,

Copyright 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
5t21t21 12:55PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTIONS
Page 1

uLnable +o La cate ,QCcn-1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

2I



KMRl
5121121 12:55PM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Ag#{*n County tT:t r\t ICtu\Tll)
h-;J i. r ri.r";r--lrt sYsr t *\

lnvoice # Account/Formula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

BpI

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSA/OIDS/CORRECTIONS

Warrant Description

Page 2

1 099Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

841 0 Bremer Bank
1 3-943-000-0000-2001

1 3-943-000-0000-2001

Bremer Bank

Accr Amount

1 ,175.60

109.00

't,284.60

1,284.60

1,284.60

Service Dates

N

N

1

2

Unable to Locate Acct

Unable to Locate Acct

11-1-116100

11-1-'139800

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

8410

{3 Fund Total:

Final Total:

2 Transactions

Taxes & Penalties

1 Vendors

{ Vendors 2 Transactions

2 Transactions

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated F i nancial Systems



KMRl
5t21t21

Aitkin County
12:55PM

Recap by Fund Fund

13

All Funds

Name

Taxes & Penalties

Total Approved by

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 3

AMOUNT

1,284.60

1,284.60

Copyrig ht 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
5t24t21 2:34PM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Rd,'",p"* Fees

So:t-u Ane-rcrLAox

Audit List for Board MANUAL VVARRANTSruOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 1

2J



KMRl
5124121 2:34PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

8410 Bremer Bank
01-044-904-0000-6231

8410 Bremer Bank

1 Fund Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTIONS

AitF{tn Coaxrety

Warrant Description
Service Dates

w
r.H rN'lr6ll{frr]g;l ljf fiiArtclrr \t\ lt}it\

lnvoice # Account/Formula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

1 099

15692124 Flex Services, Labor, Etc

1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Page 2

Bp!
Accr Amount

661 .60

661.60

NParticipant Fees - May 2021

1 Transactions

661.60 General Fund

Copyrig ht 20 1 0 -2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems



KMRl
5/24t21

9 State
2:34PM

Afff(*a: County
@

f-l lNil6Rrlll)
E';f tr*,rsr trt SY)t f r.!J

Page 3

1 099Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

8410 Bremer Bank
09-000-000-0000-2058

8410 Bremer Bank

9 Fund Total

Final Total:

Bpt

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Warrant Description lnvoice # Account/Formula Description
Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

State General Tax State General Tax-Education
'l Transactions

State

2 Vendors

1 Vendors 1 Transactions

2 Transactions

Accr Amount

1,348,987.36

{,348,987.36

1,348,987.36

1,349,648.96

2 N

Copyrig ht 201 0 -2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems



KMRl
5124t21

Aitkin County
2:34PM

Recap by Fund Fund

All Funds

Name

General Fund

State

Total Approved by,

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 4

1

I

AMOUNT

661"60

1,348,987,36

1,349,648.96

Copyrig ht 2U A ^2021 I nteg rated Fi n an cial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
5/26t21 11:00AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name

on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

rsa clarms za>l

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSruOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 1

2K



KMRl
5126121 11:00AM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

8410 Bremer Bank
1 01-044-904-0000-6360

2 01-044-904-0000-6360

8410 Bremer Bank

1 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTIONS

AFtkira Cou*'!ty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # Account/Formu la Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

@
!::t lNllqft^lttl
tsl I true-rct.ar \t\1 lrvli

Page 2

1 099Bpt
Accr Amount

51.94

915.17

967.11

Dep Care FSA Claims 2021

Med FSA Claims 2021

2 Transactions

967.11 General Fund

1 Vendors967.11

39831 382

39831 382

2 Transactions

Flex Plan Wthdrawals

Flex Plan Withdrawals

N

N

1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0 -2021 I nteg rated Fi n ancial Systems



KMR,l
5126t21

Aitkin County
11:00AM

Recap by Fund Fund Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 3

All Funds

AMOUNT

967.11

967.11

1

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Financial Systems



Aitkin CouiltyKMRl
5t27t21 9:02AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name

on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Llnst Pd }'|V-LI At tocaled

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSruOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 1

2L



KMRl
5127121 9:02AM

1 General Fund
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTIONS

Agff{*n Counqf
w

ff:l Ixilc&.\Tf r)
k"J lrr.ltr trt \!'\Tt *.\

lnvoice # AccountiFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Office, Film & Computer Supplies

Office, Film & Computer Supplies

Office, Film & Computer Supplies

ELAN - Statement Payment

Staff Development/Training

Registration Fee

Registration Fee

Registration Fee

Services, Labor, Contracts

Hotel/Motel Lodging

Meals Reimbursed Non-Taxable

Bp!

Page 2

1 099Vendor Name
No.

5462

Account/Formula

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
01 -043-000-0000-6405

0 1 -043-000-0000-6405

0 1 -043-000-0000-6405

0 1 -044-000-0000-6800

0 1 -053-000-0000-6208

01 -200-003-0000-6241

01-200-003-0000-6241

0 1 -200-003-0000-624 1

01-200-01 9-0000-6231

01-200-01 9-0000-6332

01-200-01 9-0000-6340

01 -200-01 9-0000-6409

01 -200-20't -0000-661 0

01-252-252-0000-6405

01-252-252-0000-6405

01 -257-000-0000-6405

01 -053-000-0000-623'l

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Accr Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates

2,874.35-

2,874.35-

New Appraiser lpad Case

New Appraiser lpad

Replacement lpad Chg Cables

ELAN - Paid 05113121 Allocated

Course M inislry -EEO 2021

05126t2021 05t26t2021

MSA - DMT recert class #212

Forensic Violent Offender Trng

MSA - DMT recert class #21 6

Nationwide K-9 lnsurance Loki

Hotel During Training

04t18t2021 04t30t2021

Meals During Training

04118t2021 04t30t2021
Petsmart - Dog Supplies

Exhication Training #224,#31 I
Beverages-Volunteer Mtg

Meal - Volunteer Mtg

Office Supplies

ApplicantStack Recruit

o5to1t2o21 
,ro?f:l'.'"T1".,

General Fund

30

31

JI

36

11

16

17

22

24

26

25.49

849.99

26.43

6,628.68-

159.00

75.00

200.00

75.00

68.49

1,024.20

72.9325

23

35

33

34

27

10

82.99

225.56

19.25

300.00

325.00

225.00 1 38468

Supplies

Equipment

Prisoner Welfare

Prisoner Welfare

Office Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors { 7 Transactions

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F i nan cial Systems



Aitk*n CountyKMRl
5127/21 9:02AM

2 Reserves Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
15 02-200-020-0000-6231

1B 02-200-020-0000-6231

19 02-200-020-0000-6231

20 02-200-020-0000-6231

21 02-200-020-0000,6231

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

2 Fund Total:

ffi%

I S It(;ttArtD
ri $,1:.lCtAl. JY$]'ftrJEI

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTIONS

8p! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Garmin GPS x2

Bass Pro Shop-Sales Tax credit

Garmin GPS x2

Garmin GPS x2

Micro Flash Memory Drives

Page 3

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Sheriff Search & Rescue Reserve Expe N

Sheriff Search & Rescue Reserve Expe N

Sheriff Search & Rescue Reserve Expe N

SheriffSearch & Rescue Reserve Expe N

SheriffSearch & Rescue Reserve Exp€ N

1 Vendors 5 Transactions

Accr Amount

592.66

23.03-

592.66

585.02

46.45

1,793.76 5 Transactions

1,793.76 Reserves Fund

Copyrig ht 2010-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems



KMRl
5127121 9:02AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkire G*le*ty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

w
H tN rtc*{fi r

f iN$iil'lnt S?1'l li{S

Page 4

Bpl

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTIONS

lnvoice # Account/Formula Description 1 099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
03-30 1 -000-0000-6400

03-303-000-0000-6298

03-302-000-0000-6449

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

3 Fund Total

12

14

13

Accr Amount

182.18

301.71

76.82

560.71

Office Supplies

Shop Supplies

Engineering Supplies

3 Transactions

560.71 Road & Bridge

12775874

t381934

Supplies And Materials

Shop Maintenance

Rd/Br Engr. Supplies

N

N

N

1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Financial Systems



w
KMRl
5127121 9:02AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

A*tk*n Coaxnty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

H t:,iIr:{.i&{l {r:l
f ll{Af{(ll.{l iY}l ll\1i

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSA/OIDS/CORRECTIONS

8p!

Page 5

1 099lnvoice # Accou nt/Formu la Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

o

6

7

8

B

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
05-400-440-041 0-6239

05-400-440-04'l 0-6405

05-400-440-041 0-6405

05-420-600-4800-6239

05-430-700-4800-6239

05-430-71 0-3960-6050

05-430-700-4800-681 0

05-400-450-045 1 -6406

05-400-450-0451 -6406

05-400-440-041 0-6450

05-430-700-4800-6402

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Survey Monkey Subscription

05t01t2021

File Cabinet Keys (AB)

04t27t2021

Smead labeling tabs (AB)

0412912021

Survey Monkey Subscription

05t01t2021

Survey Monkey Subscription

05t01t2021

Fathefs Adoption Regislry

04t26t2021

MH-Flex - Name Change

04t22t2021

HE-Nutritiona Ed Supply

04t26t2021

HE-Nutritiona Ed Supply

05t03t2021

Swivel Chair (AB)

05t04t2021

Ergo Keyboard & Mouse (KH)

04t22t2021

11 Transactions

Software Fees/License Fees N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Software Fees/License Fees N

Software Fees/License Fees N

Adoptions & Kinship N

Mh lnit - Flex N

PH Program Related Supplies N

PH Program Related Supplies N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chairs, ( N

Computer/Technology Supplies N

Accr Amount

'13.86

13.94

31.98

32.67

52.47

25.00

14.00

2s.30

7.41

130.48

79.20

426.31

2

J

4

o

5

641 38693

Budget

Budget

Ergo

Ergo

5 Fund Total: 426.31 Health & Human Services I Vendors 1 I Transactions

Copyrig ht 20 1 0 -2021 I nteg rated F inancial Systems



KMRl
5127t21

{ 0 Trust
9:02AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

Altk*rx Coaxnty
'@

i|!l l--i1tifi,\ILtl
E;l +ts,rucrtt sYIl''.rs

lnvoice # Account/Formula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Office Supplies N

1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Bpl

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTIONS

Warrant Description

Page 6

1 099
Accr Amount

29,54

29.54

Service Dates

28

5462

5462

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
1 0-923-000-0000-6405

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Mailing Labels

1 Transactions

10 Fund Total 29.54 Trust

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated F inancial Systems



KMRl
5t27t21

21 Parks

Aitk*n Count3r
@

tT:t tNl{(;&\Tr r!
F J trNarr'.t.'{r !}s t !xi

Page 7
9:02AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
2 1 -520-000-0000-6406

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

21 Fund Total:

Final Total:

8pt

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # Account/Formula Description 1 099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Weather-Proof Paper Field Supplies

1 Transactions

Parks

6 Vendors

1 Vendors 'l Transactions

38 Transactions

N29

0.00

Accr Amount

64.03

64.03

64.03

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/27t21

Aitkin Gor*nty
9:02AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 8

Fund AMOUNT

-2,874.35

1,793.76

560.71

426.31

29.54

64.03

Name

General Fund

Reserves Fund

Road & Bridge

Health & Human Services

Trust

Parks

0.00 Total Approved by,

1

2

3

5

10

21

All Funds

Copyright 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



AEtkin CountyKMRl
5128t21 11:05AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

\NnOS fie.-\:3+
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSruOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Page 1

2M



KMRl
5128121 11:05AM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8410 Bremer Bank
1 3-943-000-0000-200'r

8410 Bremer Bank

13 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTIONS

A*tkgn County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

ct

lnvoice 4 Account/Formula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

1@
t*It(;FAl'tF
r lliAnal:lAl 5Y5'rt*ri

Page 2

1 099Bpl
Accr Amount

688.00

688.00

NWrong Routing Number

1 Transactions

688.00 Taxes & Penalties

{ Vendors688.00

1 5-0-060408

1 Transactions

Cur - Property Taxes

1 Vendors I Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F i nancial Systems



KMRl
5t28t21

Aitkin Cauilty
11:05AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 3

Fund

13

All Funds

AMOUNT

688.00

688.00

Name

Taxes & Penalties

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010-2A21 lntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 06t08t2021

Title of ltem: 2021 Squad purchases

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDAV
INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Undersheriff Heidi Lenk

Department
Sheriffs Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
Undersheriff Heidi Lenk

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

See attached memo of squad bids and purchase recommendations.

$140,000 has been budgeted under Enforcement
$36,730 has been budgeted across Boat & WateriSnowmobileiATV

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Recommend purchase of all vehicles from Aitkin Motors.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost
/s fhis budgeted?

and ?$
Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

2N



DANIEL G. GUIDA
SHERIFF OF' AITKIN COUNTY

219 lsr st. N.w.
Aitkin, MN 56431

218-927 -7 435/ 1 -888-900-21 38

Emergency 911

Sheriff Fax 218-927-7359 /Dispatch Fax 218-927-6887

MEMO

TO: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Undersheriff Heidi Lenk

DATE: May 28,2021

P'E: 2021 Squad Purchases

We have received bids for our budgeted202l squad purchases. The bids are for 2021 models and
include the Ford 3.0L Eco-Boost PUV and the Ford Responder F150.

Tenvoorde Ford (St. Cloud): Ford Eco-Boost (Explorer) $35,559
Aitkin Motors (Aitkin): Ford Eco-Boost (Explorer) $37,696

Tenvoorde Ford (St. Cloud): Ford Responder F150 Eco-Boost
Aitkin Motors (Aitkin): Ford Responder Fl50 Eco-Boost

$33,988
$34,601

The Ford Responder F 150 is a pursuit rated police vehicle. The vehicle is based on a pickup
platforrn which will provide additional uses for the sheriff s office. The vehicle is equipped with
the Eco-Boost engine which has greater fuel economy than the standard 3.3L PUV option. The
Responder Fl50 is also expected to have a higher resale value than the other listed option. The
Ford Explorer, when outfitted for police use, does not have the standard 3'd row seating, thereby
reducing the resale value.

Purchase of 4 Ford Responder F 1 50 vehicles as budgeted through Enforcement:

Tenvoorde Ford: $135,952 Aitkin Motors: $138,404

Purchase of I Ford Responder F150 vehicle as budgeted through B&W/Snowmobile/ATV:

Tenvoorde Ford: $33,988 Aitkin Motors: $34,601

$613 per vehicle separates the vendors. I recommend we work with our local vendor Aitkin
Motors.

If you have questions I can be reached atx4?l or h_edf,lpgk@g,p.Ai1lt_iil,g**gs or Sgt. Greg
P aym ent gta$. pfi y rE {int(?-aa, e i tk i rtJ]U3. Lr$, Than k you.



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Agenda ltem #

T _r5r 1857_ Requested Meeting Date: June 8, 2021

Title of ltem: 2nd Updated Memorandum of Understanding

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

M npproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche, Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed
nla

Summary of lssue:

On May 25,2021, the Aitkin County Board approved an updated Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Carlton
County establishing cooperation and coordination between these two counties as part of the implementation of a
Habitat Conservation Plan to help protect threatened bat species.

The USFWS has since asked for additional language to be added to the MOU. The attached is an updated MOU with
the changes requested by the USFWS.

Changes have received approval from the Aitkin County Attorney.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve changes to the MOU and allow the board chair to sign the agreement

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes tVo

What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

2O



June202l Amendment to the 2017 Aitkin County Land Department and Carlton County
Land Department Memorandum of Understanding

Whereas, in 2017, Aitkin County Land Department ("ACLD") and the Carlton County Land
Department ("CCLD") (generally, 'oCounty" or "Counties") entered into a Memorandum of
Understanding ("MOU") to develop a Habitat Conservation Plan ("HCP") and apply for an

Endangered Species Act ("ESA") Section 10(a)(1)(b) permit ("Permit") for incidental take
coverage related to timber harvesting, as more particularly set forth in HCP section 2.2 ("Covered
Activities");

Whereas, in January 2021, February 2021, and March 2021, the Counties amended the MOU to
include terms related to irnplernentation details set forth in the HCP ("Previous Amendments");

Whereas, the Counties intend to be Co-Permittees under the Pennit and each carry out their
respective obligations as set forth in the HCP and anticipated Permit;

Whereas, the Counties have developed this amendment ("Amendment") to demonstrate
adherence to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service ("Service") April 30, 2073 "Final Guidance for
Endangered Species Act Incidental Take Permits Covering Multiple Projects or Project Owners
("Guidance");

Whereas, in addition to the terms set forth in the Previous Amendments, this Amendment sets

forth how the Counties will allocate responsibility and liability should one or more of the Counties
fail to property implement the HCP or Permit, or should the amount of permitted incidental take
be exceeded; and

Whereas, this Arnendment is not intended to restrict or lirnit the Service's authority to suspend or
revoke the Perrnit in accordance with regulations set forth at 50 CFR 513.27 and $13.28.

Therefore, in consideration of these joint interests, the Counties agree to the following:

l. COOPERATIVE EFFORT. The Counties agree to perform various tasks as more particularly
set forth in the HCP. Actions and limitations of obligations in the HCP shall be binding on the
Parties to the same extent as if the HCP were set forth herein in its entirety.

2. NON-COMPLIANCE. Each County is distinct and unrelated to the other County and is not
responsible for the other County's activities. In the event non-compliance with the HCP or Permit
is discovered, or a County receives written notification of non-compliance from the Service, the
non-compliant County shall have sixty (60) days to correct the non-compliance or demonstrate
due diligence to correct the potential non-compliance. The non-compliant County must provide a

response to the Service that:

Indicates that the nature of corrective action taken to remedy the non-compliance and
describes how the non-compliance has been resolved; or

Describes the corrective action that will be taken and the time period the corrective
action will be completed; or

a

a

1.



a Denies that the non-compliance has occurred and requests a meeting to discuss the
resolution of the notice.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment as of the last written date
below.

Chair of the County Board, Aitkin County Date

Chair of the County Board, Carlton County Date

2



TK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

--- i o r t--l>r IoJ/-
Requested Meeting Date: June 8,2021

Title of ltem: Temp On-Sale Liquor License

V
REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

lZ npproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title)
N/A

Estimated Time Needed
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Temporary On Sale Liquor (Strong Beer) License for
lsle Lions Club dibla lsle Lions Club

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

See attached proposed Motion

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assoclafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost. with tax and shipping? $

Y*o/s fhrs budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

2P



For: County Board of June 8,202I

Motion by Commissioner X, seconded by Commissioner X and canied, all members voting yes
to approve the following Temporary On-Sale Liquor License (Strong Beer) for 091041202I
thru091061202l.

ON Sale:
Isle Lions Club, d/bia Isle Lions Club - Williams Township, at White Pine Logging &
Threshing Show - 15489 180th Ave., Finlayson, MN



TttI
0 U NTY

t\l
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: b/b/U'-gjr1857---

Title of ltem: aovitt 60Aa"J P\or",ni",g ConuW,rtrsion Vaceulg

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

J ,/ Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
provide copy

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*
of hearing notice that was published

Action Requested:

Submitted by:
Andrew Carlstrom

Department:
Planning & Zoning

Presenter (Name and Tiile):
Andrew Carlstrom, Environmental Services Director

Estimated Time Needed:

Requesting the Appointment of Terry Neff as an Alternate Member to the Board of Adjustment and planning Commission for AitkinCounty" Terry has volunteered his services and expertise to fill'in when current members are unavailable or absent.

Summary of lssue:

gflternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

. Recommended Action/Motion:
Mollon to Approve Appointment

,/
00

Please Explain:
ursement for visiting propeffes as required.

,/
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

Regular Meeting fee due to Board Members plus mileage reimb

shipping? $

fl to
500.

Yes

Yes No
with tax and

Financial lmpact:
/s fhere a cosl associafed with this request?

Legally binding agreements must have county Attorney approval prior to submission

2R



AITKIN COUNTY COMMISSIONER DISTRICT I

Minnesota Statues 15'0597,.state that the application 
"-, *o- a "statement that the nominee satisfies any legally prescribedqualifications and any olher information the hominating person feuls oe h*lpfrr to the appoiniing authority." (May include employrnent,community service experience, or education that would be pertinent fo tnis-appointmenti

MINNE$OTA OPEN APPOINTMENT ACT
APPLICATION FOR SERVICE ON COUNTY/STATE AGENCY

NAME OF AGENCY OR COMMITTEE YOU W ISH TO SERVE ON:

lw-

l, the undersigned, that I satisfy, to the best of my knowledge, all legally prescribed qualifications for theposition sought

Signature of Date

lf applicant is being nominated by another person or group, the above signature indicates consent to nomination

ls this application submitted by appointing authority? yes No (
ls this application submitted at the suggestion of appointing authority? yes No

Please return application to the Aitkin County Administrator's office, located atg0Z 2nd Street NW _ Room glti, Aitkin, MN 5643i

NAME OF APPLICANT:

STREET ADDRESS OF APPLICANT: PHONE NUMBERS:

7afuL VqL,4h
DAYS

&J

Date Appointed: Date of Term Expiration

EVENINGS

Term #:

For Office Use Only



Tl{I
0

hl
UNTY

tsoard of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: b /A/zr(T 1857*.-_

Title of ltem: 'bS,Il D2 BoA Vaecr-ncri

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

,/
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

*provide copy

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

,/

of hearing notice thal was published

Action Requested:

Approve/Deny Motion

Submitted by:
Andrew Carlstrom

Department:
Planning & Zoning

Presenter (Name and Tifle):
Andrew Carlstrom, Environmental Seruices Director

Estimated Time Needed:

Requesting the Appointment of rom Veenker to the Board of Adjustment for District 2 in Aitkin county. Tom wilt replace Ed Spiel wh<seryed since 2007, and sadly passed away in April 2021 ,

Summary of lssue:

lflternatives, 
Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion
Motlon to Approve Appointment

J
,/

to Board Members plus mireage reimbursement for visiting properties as required
Regular Meeting fee due

Yes No

Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhis budgeted? Please Explain:

$ Zooo.o'o

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr'afed with this request?

Legally binding agreements must have county Attorney approval prior to submission.

2Q



MINNESOTA OPEN APPOINTMENT ACT
APPLICATION FOR SERVICE oN COUNTY/$TATE AGENCXecETTo

NAME OF AGENCY OR COMMITTEE YOU WISH TO SERVE ON
},lAY 1 2 2021

AlrKrN couNTy coMMrssroNER DrsrRrcr Z
Minnesota Statues 15.0597, state that the application shall include a "statement that the nominee satisfies any legally prescribedqualifications and any other information the nominating person feels be nelptut to the appointing autnorlty," (May include employment,community service experience, or education that would be pertinent to this appointmentj

S ee T7l4 c * ,rZ ENf

l, the undersigned, hereby state that I of my knowledge, all legally prescribeclqualifications for theposition sought,

/"1 { CIz
Signature of Appticant Date

lf applicant is being nominated by another person or group, the above signature indicates consent to nomination

ls this application submitted by appointing authority? yes -_-.- No _
ls this application submitted at the suggestion of appointing authoriiy? yes _ No _*-

Please return application to the Aitkin County Administrator's office, located at
307 znd Street NW - Room 310, Aitkin, MN 56431

-.-<
NAME OF APPL|CANT: / H T} t/,rnR EK,4<
STREET ADDRESS OF APPLICANT

z
PHONE NUMBERS:

DAYS -* Ztg.: (Lye - VVz:z
*bYe-z

Date Appointed

Only

Date of lerm Expiration:

EVENINGS Z/

lerm /l:

Yqz
or Office



Attachment to Tom Veenker's application to serve on the Aitkin County's Board of Adjustment
from District 2

Home address - 38211 State Flighway 1g, Aitkin, MN. 56431

Email address - Tv4fis h (o ce ntu ryl in k. net

Current occupation
Rttit.a?Oi3) - aittin County Land Surveyoi from 2001-2015 prior to reiiring

Employment history
Aitkin County Surveyor (2001 -201 5)

flyn{rry;iae-nt^1r-all-Met1o Development cqnsultants (civil Engineering co.) (1990-200r)
vice President of Merila & Assoc. (civil Engineering co,) (19g4-1990)
Branch manager of RCM AssociatesinBraiherd (Civil fngineering Co) (lg7S-lgS4)

Community Involvements
Curently Chairman of the Wealthwood Township Board of Supervisors (2010-current)
Member of ACAT (Aitkin counry Association of Townshipsy (zoto-cunLnt)

As Aitkin County Surveyor - I had been asked many times to assist the Board of Adjustment by
reviewing applications submitted to the Board to veriSr that these applications met the specified
requirements as they related to survey and,lor Subdivision criteria.

My entire career has been devoted to issues dealing with property development - correct land
surveys - site design, requested variances, etc.

Through my years as Aitkin County Surveyor, I had become very familiar with Aitkin County,s
Land use requirements and feel this experience will help me be a valuable member of the Board
of Adjustment,



T

ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: June 8,2021

Title of ltem: Adopt resolution forthe Second Generation Recreation Plan

Agenda ltem #

;rr 18 5 7-

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

,/

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

,/

Submitted by:
DJ Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
DJ Thompson, Assistant Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:

At the May 25th County Board Meeting, a motion to adopt the Second Generation Recreation Plan was passed
However, a resolution was not presented at that time. We now have a resolution to accompany the plan.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:
NA

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Adopt the resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $NA
/s fhls budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

2S



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED June8,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210608-xxx

Second Generation Recreation Plan

WHEREAS; the First Generation Recreation Plan was adopted in2010 and scheduled to be updated every ten
years, and

WHEREAS; recreation and tourism are important to the economy and quality of life in Aitkin County, and

WHEREAS; proper planning for development and management of recreation resources is integralto the
success of a recreation program, and

WHEREAS; public input was sought and incorporated into the plan, and

WHEREAS; the Aitkin County Natural Resources Advisory Committee recommends adoption of the plan

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners hereby adopt the Aitkin County
Second Generation Recreation Plan.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVF IMFIMB E RSPRFS NT All ]t/embers VotinoE

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th dav of June. 2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8th day of June, 2021

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page I of 1



Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 6t*t2o21

Title of f tem: 2021 State of MN Boat & Water Safety Grant Agreement

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

,/

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

f nOopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Dan Guida

Department:
Sheriffs Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Signatures and Resolution for 2021 State of Minnesota Annual County Boat & Water Safety Grant Agreement for grant
amount of $18,293.00 to supplement our Boat & Water budget.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Request Board Chair to sign agreement and return with signed resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes A/o

What is the total cost
/s fhls budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

2T



ml FfrPARTMHNT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES

2$21 STATE OF MII\I{ESOTA
ANNUAI, COUNTYBOAT AND WATUIT SAFETY

GRAN'I' CONTRACT AGRSEMENT

ENCUMBRANCEWORKSHEET

PO#Contract#

$tate Accouttt Information:
Dept. ll)
R29

PC Bus. Unit

R2901
F iscal Year

2021
Source TyPe

State

Vendor Number

0000 I 97275-00 1

Total Anrount

$ I 8,293
Project It)

R29G7OCGBLAI9
Brlling Location

R297000221 047464805

Accountin Distribution:
l;und

2100

Fin. Dept. It)

R2937714
Appropriation lD

R297400

e ategory

84101501

Account

44t302
TIctivity

A4CGO02

2022une
ftnlt

?0?

Grantee Name and Adelress:

Aitkin County Sheriff s Office
218 lst StNW
Aitkin, MN 56431-1260

Payment Address:
(where DNR sends the check)
Aitkin Co. Treasurer
209 -Znd St. NW, Rm.203
Aitkin, MN 56431

202 I MN DNR State Boating Grant
Page I



inn,r*r,'ug1,..*,uurrr is Air Lin {)o, Trcilsurer'. 209 - 2ntl5t. t '\W, l(rtr, ?03, Ait kin' MN 5643 t .

[&ecitals

l. Uneir:r.VliiJtli.isulasliltrites$lJfrli.7(ll&,?{ljrire Sr.rrte ilr:nlprt\lur*rl toont*rifitttthisgrant'

pernrits,\\,irrcr\\4yrnarkingandiccidentinvestigntion,all helcitrnl'terrsli:rrcdtoasthr:.'Sltq:ril'l"sl)rrties"'

G ran t C on tract Agrecme*t

I'li'r'rtr uf{ilrtllt ('i(}lllrllct ;\gt'uettrent

;lll ;,1), tr nrrrh"r lirrex1r*rrrlilru'rlsrnutli ter:oftlirrg l{t thu tcrtlls{rl'tlti.s1y-;rnt titllllracl 
'tljr'{'jtilrtL:lll'

(ir.irnrcusllull :iuhrfiii rr linfll billing irrv$ire rvithin 3()dilysol'theexpiratiorrofthogrltrrtitrsp*cilicdlrercitt'

Vent:c; and I 5' Data Discbsute.

2 Cra*ter:'s lluti*s
Thecrnntce,wholsnotastnteernployee,rvill plovidecountyshe|iffserviccslortnatandrvatersafetyactivities' AsstatedinMinncsota

reil'ort any uct'*1, potcntiniotl'*''c*iuttltonflictsof interestto the Stiilc"riArrthorizrtl ltcpr*s$lilluivd'

lluporting R*rluirements: J'he Glantec; rrust satisfactorily submit atl activity and financial reports by the tJatc(s) requested by thcstate' unless

J 'linte
.rhecranteemustcomplywithall therimerequirernentstlescribedinthisgrantc.ntractalfeement. Intheperformanceofthisgrantoontract

agreerncnt, time is olthe essence,

4 Consirltlrttion antl I'ayrtent
4.1 (ttttsitlur$/ior. TheStatera,ill payfblallservicesperlorrnedtrytheCrautccurclerthisgrantcontraclagreementasfollows:

!}rtlllt 1'lI) ltl Lfuh.tps11&$N11}$lritr lt\llrrlrcd |t|llcrx'.t|rrcc:{krlll|rsl$.1 fi.J.9jJ*

ir tr.I{,'* l ll f ll l *i l l n o t c x rlr;ttl ll iglllii{: n l"l i t } r'.srl}nl 
"l 
}1it

4.2 Payment

notcd irr "Ternr of Cnant Contract Agreement" in thiscontract'

202 I STATB CIF MII{NTISOTA
AF{N1IA{., CO{JNTV BOAT AND WATFITd SAFE'['Y

GRAN'F COI'ITRAC'I AGt{'EAft{ }'lNT

202-l iVlN DNI{ Statc Boating (hant PageZ



1

5

f

I

I

t t 
i;:ltilf{*1,:i*1ffll,illi'ill'i'i'i,i,,,.,,,,,r*ici1:*ririesirsrr*r'i*ctrinsuLxr. rnru.sr ri,riorv{rre rur"-.

,,vho le.

(b) "l' hegralttee musl not contracl with vendors who are stupended oI clcbarred irr MN :

i.ti-tr:";ils:xm"*:"il;rrltt*l,iul!-LlrJnlj:lij''l:itlril$-t"lliilLjltl

Conditions oflPaYmcnt
All services prrvitlcri by the crnntee trn<ier this gralll contract must h:pcrl'trrntc<ltrr tttusllto'ssalisl;tution' asdeterminutlnt lh* s$lu

andrcgulrrtiols. TheGantee will notreceive paymcntforwolkloundlrythr:Siitur*lxtrttstttislactrrr5't:tperformedinviolalkrnol'
Federal, state, cr local larv.

rtu th cr ri zetl l{t pr* ri*trta tivc

llgr:Mt:xttr. i"rril t.,,ti,rst r*jii$". t,r,,rl. Tl,lr..tLrrt,,.l,u'i.iii,t.:I.,,t:*r: *.,",rr;s$r'lrislltul' sueec:isctr, atrd

pay rn ent.

The G'antee's Authorized Represcntal ive is uqireriit tl*lhl (!ri.tlu. .djtkiuCt:rrrrlt

the State.

its s i 11rr r11r n l. i\ nr rn d*tcn Ll, !trj rtirt r, rt nt.t ti rit n t {l rtn {r'ttCt .\!ll'tcnl tlll C om plctc

sl.lcces$t)rs in ollicc.
1.,,! Axttndnte$ts. AnyamendmsntstothisgranLcontractagreementnluslbeinw'itingandwill notlrceff'ectivcunlil il hasbcen

cxecutecl and appro ve6 by the sanre parties who executei and approvcd the originai gratrt contract agreement, o r their successors in

o('fice .

'/.3 lltaiver, Ilthestatefailstoenlorceanyprovisionofthisgrantcontractagreernent,thatlailuredoesnotwaive theprovisionorthe

St at e's right t o cn loree it.

oral, rnay be usccl to bind cither party.

Li* bi I itr'

under this grant conl ract agreement.

i\u(li{r. tSlxto nnrl Sintrllc)

all sr irl e urtil prosram retent ion requit elnents, wlt ichever is latcr'

G cvc rn nr e nt llata Itractices a n d In tcllccttlnl Propc rty

Grant**r$c,;:ivursoffiil]l"ir",l,;*tlr*.Irrrirreierre4ttiinthil;Clause, theCrtanteemustimnrediatelynotifytheState' The state

will givcthr,(h.trrrt*cinstructigrrsr:girct:rni,,gtiuer.liu,,s"ol'tltsdatatotherequestingpartybcforetheclataisreleased'l'he
{lrarrtcc's rctil}.}l}sc t$ the reqil*sr shill! r:$urply with irpplicahle [aw.

Workers'Compcnsttion :..- :*.,!Fnh^a

J.heCrantee,senrpkryeesandagenlswill notb""ffifiilt'Tffir1r1n5..,.r. Arrycllrirusthaturay:rririctrttrlclllt*MinnesotaWolkcrs'

part of theseemployeesare in no rmy the state'sobligation or lesponsibility.

I0

tt

ta:i!t:q*::*.1::y:.ffi li:!'rrrr--
202 I MN l)NR Stste iloating Crant Page 3



v aSEd IU?JD Sulpo8 e }e]S uN0 NI^I l z0z

.?aJ€ Bur8s 1s srll lB (rorlss,i^ oJrlssar d ro .ilE psssrrdruoJ 'ru ooq/qsnJq) lusurdlnbe r o lool peqst ulnJ ro lt€r luor '(q patteslc rq llttls 11 'sJu tul uu

.ro (speesBurpn'ur)uoll?l;BaA,qclnul',lsueleru o1u8sr88e'lioiql^"r,r1cslo.rdeqllesenrr.ruBulqlolc.to'luo8'solslqa^'lucudtnbseql3l

'e 1rs lcsfo.rd eq1

':1io 
pr1"n.,1uocsur.1rp*alrrdrrnonrrurjopuorclspue'iuaurilsrgqelsa'uollrnporlursqllluttl .tolucnerclolsdelso'rtlcess'ttnbe;uNCeqJ.

;o!lutArJd so;rrdg rAlsEAUl BI

'(s!c1 uorleugruuosrp-uotr elqerrlddz.roqto Kutl (a)

'seJll lile cllqndS o scr ltrtl lt? puu'surerEo:d'st3l Alss t'l s()r llllqaslp

q)l/vr sl?npr^rpu1 peplpnblsuruSeuortuuu.urnsrpslrqlqordqclqmgoe l;o(VCV)]tV serlrllqusrcrllw\suu3uourveqiJollslllL (p)

:cau?FJss?ln,runugle.repogBur,riecoJsor:ll^rlcerosruerSo:dul c3€Josts€qeqluouolluulurrrcsrpBurlqtqord6Ttru.l'1'3'J,1

g11e paqsrlqndsuorleln8e:?urlueLueldtur JOflpoE'('bas1c l0l9 $ 'J'S'n77)pspuoruese's16lJolrVtrorlltururlrcsrg e8yeql Q)
'oJIl€ ISlSS?

'e:epo.qu,or.;BullUaueqJ{rSrtr^lalar{11,l1lce:or.uu,lEorcl 

,{uu.ropuneln-riputrq.losrs?qoqluouolluulLullJsrpFurlrqrqordqSt:u,1 'o'r',

sllepsqsllqnd5u6llupr8'l.riu1turrr1j*, locpue'(tor$'c's'nglx)popueurusu'[16lJolcvuor]slrlrq?qeu5qlJof0Euol1336 rg)

:stt ll 
^l 

l3e : o sultr,So.td uol lucnpo ptlslsse,(1 leropcg lcp un

:olpollulll 1ou pq Sutpnllul 'eouElslssu

iiltlrrur'ttnhclltlo!tlltl!llllJitsl(l'11{)f, Ll

'sourleptn8 pttu suor luln8er

elqzcr;dcle 11e puu ('bas lo l0 I U I ')'S'n Zt) 066 I J o (VttV) lcV serilllqesrC qll^4 strn)rreuV oq1 q tr'n 3ur'(1d utor ol lcslQns sI ssluur0 aq 'L
:tlv83!l!llq8t!iluur!rauv 9l

'r(ttu

crnsot3s!(l ultt{ s t

.ocrtou teqt Bur,rraoors,alel5 orilJo oull slqsuos?el B trttllPt 3utpunJ3o lcPl stllJoerrlou

siu?.lD eql eplnold lsnui olBlS 3t{J 'spul\l elerrcloiddu o:1 lou 'e3mos 3u1pun; reqlo lo'a'rn1e1st8o'1 ulos'tlull e qiJo uorstcop 3li!

,;r.tttlulsliii,l Et()$iluul[,t{ i,rlt rtro,r,l tlttttrttn"l illtrrp} l{ltl snop t1 /u/
:Jrlce.rluoolurrssrqloluuFu.rol ,t1elt:1pi:rntntt,(u*lrpr6nq"1. i-'irrlprfi14 tutlt{pi,Jn1 ,totaoltttttpwa,l,Eyl

'pauuo3 :ed d1 t r o 1:tu,3st 1us

sool^J6sroJ,sls€qElurorduuopeulurrelap,luourfudolpaltllueoqllu^ealupJDoql'uollpulrluoluodll'ee1uu-tDsr..llolssllouueilll'41
,s,(1rp0f uocln,amerltloqlyylroqtu luoiuee.rErlcslluo)luurgsrqloteulu.r:e1,(laiulpaurul dzurelelssq'l'ti$lstarytquogauluttdllVl

uolluultursl pl

'Elosouult!',(1uno3

lnorBu,p"eroidle8aj 1p:oSorlue1"lusruoor8elce,rluocluer8slqlsu:ano3'suols1,ro'ldrr'rel-.Jo-cclotlcsttolp:eSollnoqllA\'A\ul 
ulossuurt!

.lnusApu$rtloullp-clJnf ',uulHu1u.laaop ft

'soclAJcsroslcnp{lid$l!$.tlJoptt:)s}31Ssq}l?qltul"l3 lou }snuieslu€{)Et4I'tu}w?stolrufr '{.'Zl

.slqzrr 1rur6 u aryr,\ illlti{}i}rl s.lplunrS eq I uo Surpnlc ur 'u }osou ut lN J o o le S 3 q I lrpa-ro {1cr lqnel

'Brirosuo,l.aqtspetpiseql{3r1uap1 lmu}ueruee;SuloBJluorluul8slqlgoretlurulcefqnseqlSurp"reSor{lrl1qnd'lLrv'/Q!r!tgt'd I'Zl
rlurrutrJoptfl pue,(1re119n'1 f l



1t)

2{t

.f 
hc c*nr r;lcrrrr shall dispose o I'material cleane d lrotn equipment and clot hing at a Iocat ion determ ined by thc l)Nlt cttnl ract Adrn in ist rator'

If the nr 
^t*rial 

cannot be tlispose6 o f onsite, secue mat;ri;l prior to transpori (se ale d cont ainer, coverecl t rttck, or ltr^itP rvit h t arp) and

legally dispose olo flsite.

'i-5e con1ractor.shall ensure that all equiprlentandclothingused lorwork in irrlestedwatershasbeen adequately decontaminatedfor

inv asivc species (ex. ze 5ra m usse ls) prio r t o being used in no n- infested waters. All equipmcnt an d clot h ing in clrrtliilg btrt not lim it ed t o

wa<jcrs, t racked v elr ic les, barges, boat s, t urbiclity iurt ain, sheet p ilc, an d pum ps t hat co rnes in cont act wit h any iil ft$t{j{l $rtte rs m ust be

t horoughly decont am inatcd,

transaclion by any Fcderal dcpartnlsnt or agency.

lg .2 Whe re t he pro spect ive lorwr t ier part ic\rant is turable t o cert ily t o any o f the st atcm ents in t h is cert ificat ion, such pro spect ive

part icipant shall attach an explanaticn to this grant contract agreement'

lV h is llcblowcr [trotection Ri gh ls

41 USC $4712, F)nhancement o'f Reoipient andSubrecipient Employcc Wltistlubkrrrcr: llxriection

National llsl'rns*.4utltalizatitrtt z\*l lirrl"isuiil \\:ar ?0 ll {Pub't" l12'2'39)'

shall inlorm their ernployees in writing, in tlrc y:rrctlominrurt hin*,uir11q of the workforce, of the enrployee whistleblower rights and

protections under zl I 1JSC 47 I 2.

(c)Tlrcrecipientshailir.rsertthisclairse,includingthisparagraph(c),inall subawards andincontractsoverthesimplifiedacquisition

threshold related to this award.

,\t tachrnenls;

*-* ---4. State Boat Crant Clontract Agreeln$nt

--ll. Exhibit A

--C. 

Exhibit B
D. Conflict of lntercst Disclosrre

1. 5'{JT'IE IiI{C {JMI}I{ANC tr VIiITTFICA'NO N
! n d itr irlu a I c e rt ifi e s I h a t fu n ds h a v e b e e'n e n cu m b e red a s

rcquired by Minnesota Slatules $' l6A.l5.

Signecl:

SlVIFl'Contract #

P urcha.se Order #

2. Gid,Ar.r'tF&
The Crantee certificsthat thc appropriate person(s) have

exccuted the grant contracl aBreetnent on behalfol'the Crrantee as

rcquirccl try applicable articles, bylarm, resoltltions, or ordinatrces

By

-I' : r 1^.

Date:

County Sherilf

3. S'IA'IE AGFNCY: NA'IIJRAL RFSOUR'ChS

l.l1r

(With delegated authoritY)

Distribrition:
I. DNIT . OMBS
2. Crantee
3, State's Authorized Representat ive

Hy:

'Iirle :
(lhaii'person ol County floard

Date

_,@*"-**.'rr
Page 5

202 I lvlN" DNI{ State Boating C:ralrt



COUNTY BOAT AND WA'fEtT SAFETY

2O2I BUDGET SPENDII{G PLAN
(January I,2A2l - lune30,2022)

Exhibit A

Airkin

&'lN l)l.lR" - Ilnlbrcement Division

lloat & !Vatel SaletY

500 Laiayette R0ad

Sl. Paul, MN 55155-4047

I i "nrrril ; irLlilrltrbll)akir*'ltlrltl.ltlri,rtji

Adanr Block phone ll: 65 l-259-5057

County

Jenniler TwornblY

Contact Name

2t8-927-7431

Contact Phone

CR(}IJP I - TERSON-fiEl Number
Amount TOTAI,

County State

'lirnrc $ 36,3ES 00 $ I 8,923 00 $ 55,1 I I 00

"i,

GROUP I SUBTOTALS $ 36,388.00 s r 8,923.00 $ ss,311.00

i;II(}IiI' I! . SUPPLIOS & EXPtrNSES

-" {

Seriice & Lalror

Arilount 1'OTAL

{jo]illy Statc

$ 2,s00.cc $ 2,500 00

litilitics 't llhons $ 700 00 700 00$

i\1;l irlklrljlll( u $ 4,000 00 $ 4.000.00

/ Insuranoe $ 2,750.00 2.?50 00$

$ t,350 00 $ r ,350 00

I l{rl llis $ 800 00 $ 800 00

$ 4,000 00 4,000.00$

$

$

$

$

(;It{}I;P II SUBTOTALS $ 16,100.00 $ $ 16,100.00

Arn(Junl
P III - EQIJIP['IEN'I- TO'fAt,

State
RIP'IION "- {ll.:nttite}

$ 4,500.004,500.00$li litittttrettl
I 7,630 00(

1 7,610.00$k- 20?.1 Ford f-150
$

$

4

$

$

$

22,i30,00$$$ 22,130,00
GROUP III IiUI}TOT'ALS

93,54 1.00$$ 18,923.0074,618.00$2{}2I STATE CIIANT TO'TAL

Scnn and email the signed fonn. Send to:

ada nr.lr I o ck(c)s t at c. rnn. us

"'Ihis is ttl certifly that the state tirnds will be used only for purposes

set forth in M.S. Chapter $ 868 and ihat thc infonrration contained

on this lorm is conect to the best of my knowledge'"

Signature Date



m DHPARTMENT OF
NATTJRAL RESOURCES E)(I-trBIT B

ALT,GWABI,E EXPENtr}ITURES & REPORTING RruQUIRIIMENTS

2021I}0AT&wA-i.nRsAFE.tYSTATEGRANTPROGRAM

use thesc guidetines when completing the proposed Budget -- Exhibit "A" form'

GIINEItAI- - All of the expenditures listed below must be dircctly related to the boat and water safety

progmm. When personncl or equipment costs are split between general law enforcement duties and boat

ancl rvater safety work, the percentage paid out oftlre boat and water safety account may not exceed the

percentage of tirne the individual oipiece of equipment is actually used for boat and water safety

enfbroement. Boat and water s;rflety activities are those activities outlinecl in: 1) M.S. $ Chapter 868, 2)

Minn. Rules - Chapter 61 10, 3) search and recovery operations in the waters of the stateand 4) the

portions of Chapter l694 that are applicable to motorboats'

(SPIil{DING PLAN, II\V0trCES, ACCOUNTING and REPOR'I'S) - Subrnit 0!& reimbursernent

i'v'ice at the end of the grant period or when all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever

occurs first. The propou*i."p.n,Iiturm listed on youispending plan (Exhibit A) must teasonably

rmtch bolh your invoice anci arrnttal year-end report. If you need to purchase or pay for something that

was ilol on tle original Spenciing l'lan, you will need to t-rst send in a revised plan (bdribit A) signed

by thc sheriff or designee, and ii approved by the State, procced fi'om there. The Chantee must

satishctorily subnrit all annual perftrrmance reports and reimbursement requests lor each yearof

participation in this Prograrn by the date(s) requested.by the State, unless the Crrantee requests an

exlension in writing and the State approves an esension in writing' Minnesota statutes and rules

require that you have a separate account for the state boat & water safety lunds.

I)IF\SONNfiil, - personnel expcnses (inctuding salary, insurance, social sccurity, retircment, worker's

compensation, etc.) lor persons who are actually engaged in boating anci water safety duties' Records

or logs of time spent on the program u." n*....u,y io Jupport theseixpenses and should be retained

not less thanthree years. If officer hours are a part of yourrcimbursement, please send 0lg (l)

completecl of{icer log for the time period in which rcimbursement is being requested'

supFLIES AND IU(pENSES - This includes uniforms, fuel, oil, lubricants, repairs, rental/lease

costs (docks, buildings, office facilities, equipment, etc.), insurunce, travel costs,training e&enses

anti expenclable supplies (fuel, r'ope, painr, printing, etc.). No cell phone charges will be allowed' All

"rqr"niitur*, 
need to be verifiable as allowairle eryenditures under this grant' ltems mttst be listed on

ExLibit A (proposed spendirrg plan) of this grant and be descriptive in nature'

IQUIPMEI{T - lncludes boats, motors, trailers, buoys, depth locators, rdclios, etc' Equipment that is

b*i,-rg ur*,1 lbr general duties may be either charged to tfre toatancl water safety account according to

peicintage of use or by rnile/houi of operation. Mileage logs showing dates, oclometer readings and

ilssignment are necessary to support ali vehicle ur" und should be retained not less than three years' If

you"purchase equipment and it'ii greater than $5,000, please submit a copy of the purchase invoice'

i'he purchase of snowmobiles anJ A'l'Vs with boat and water funds is not allowed'

county sheriffs departments are urgecl to contact Boat and watet Safety at the Minnesota Department

of Natural Resources for a determinition prior to any questionable proposed e4renditure'.All

expenditures are subjcct to stateaudit' Be sure to keip accurate documentation and recotds of all

ex"penditures.

I{EVISED 2O2I



[?l.i: DEPAffiTMENT OF
NATURAT RHSOURCfi$

Conflict of Interest Disclosure

Conflir{ jl?lerest.

A oonflict of interest (actual, potential, or perc

rnorc fhrrr one org*nization and the compctittg
botlr palties. A cdnf'lic1 *l'ittt(:r*st exists cvcn i

eivecl) occurs when a person has actualor apparent duty or loyalty to

dul"iils or kryalties tnay result in actions rvhich are adverse to one or

{'no unethis*1, itt:profer, or illegal act resttlts li'orrr it'

Atluul (ktnllit't of hlcrr:sl:'.-4.- ' '

An actualconflict of interest occurs when a decision or action woulcl compromise a duty to a party without takirg

irnrrretliale nppr*priate acti*n rc clinrinale the conl'lict. h)xamples includc, but are not linritccl to:

. o,'e party u$es his or h$r position t$ CIbtain speci*l ntlvantage, benefit, or access t0 the other party's time'

scrvi*es, lltcilities, *eluipnr*nt, supplies" lradge, ttniform, prestige, or influence.

* One party receives or accepts money 1or anyttring etse of value) from another party or has equity or a

financial intcrest in or partiai or wholi ownership of the other party's organization.

* One party is an cmployee, board member or family member of the other party'

I' u I t:t t I itt I L'a n I'l icl o I' h t lut:sl :

A potential crlnllicr *ffiffi rnay cxist if onc pmty has a r*lationship, af'l"ilialiun, nr other interest that cott[t"l

create an innppropriare iilf'luence if the prerson is called on to mnke a ducisiou $r rscomlll*nelatiot"t th*t woukl ;ll'l'r*t

one or mors olthosc r,ulatiernships, afl'iliathns, or interests. For examplc, wlr*tt one p*rty s:l'vcli in,a,voltlltlfl:r

capacity f'r another party, it hasthe potential to, but cleies not necessarily, cr$ilfe a collflist of itttcrest, tlcpctttltttg

on the nature of the relationship between the two parties. A disclosed potential conflict of interest warrants

aelditional discussion in order to iclentify the nature oithe relationship, affiliation, or other interest and take action

to mitigate any potential conflicts.

I' t tt:(ivctt Cu r t l"l i t:t ti' fu te rksl :.

@isanysituationinwhicha|eits0nablgthirdpartyr.voukIc0ngludetlratconl1ictiltg

the nature of the relationship, affiliaiion, or other interest sttd take ilgtion to rnitignle any Futential conllicts'

0 t,"tt $ t t i *u l i rt n,tJ l Q o!ilfl i qi A l" fi t t,*"t g t l i
A con{lie t ol'intcrcst *-, -lrr*)-"'* *ith an organization that is a grant applicant or grantec of a state agency'

Organ izat ional confl ic ts of ir-rterest oc c ur w hen :

c A grantee is unable or potentially unable to render impartial assistance or advice to the State due to

competing duties or loYaltics

, A grantee's objectivity in carrying or,rt the grant is or might be otherwise impaired due to compcting duties

or loyalties
e A grantee or potential grantee has an unfair competitive advantage through being furnished unauthorized

prJprietary iniormatiorior source setection information that is not available to all competitors'

Minnssota Department of Natual Resources' Enforcement Division

500I.afayette Road, St. Paul, MN 55155-4047



'lhis scction to be colnpleted by Grantee's Authorized Representative (AR):

I certify that we w ill rnaintain an adequate Conflict of lnterest Policy and throughout the term of our agreement we

will rrionitor and report any actual, potential, or perceived conflicts of interest to the State's Authorized

Representative.

i also certify that I have read and understand the description of conflict of interest above and as of this date

(Chcck one of the two boxes below):

E I do not have any conflicts of interest relating to this project

ill have an actual, potential, perceivecl, or organizational (circle) conflict of interest' Ths naturc

of the conflict is as follows

If at any time during the grant project I discover a conflict of interest, I willdisclose that conflict immediately to the

State' s Authorized Representative.

Grantee AR's Printed Name: Date:

Crantee AR's Signature:

Organization Name:

ProjectName:?Q?lM

State AR's Printed Name: Date:

State AR's Signature:

Minnesota Department of Natural Itesources' Enforcement Divisiott

500 Lafayette Road, St. Paul MN 55155-4047



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED June 8,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210608-xxx

2021 State of Minnesota Annual Countv Boat & Water Safetv Grant Aqreement

BE lT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners approve the Fiscal Years 2021 State of
Minnesota Annual County Boat & Water Safety Grant Agreement on file in the Office of the County Auditor and
authorize the Aitkin County Sheriff's Office, County Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the
agreement in the amount of $18,293.00 for the term of January 1,2Q21 through June 30,2Q22

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votinq

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th dav of June.2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8rh day of June, 2021

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: June 8, 2021

Title of ltem: LG214 Premises Permit / Mille Lacs Trails, lnc.

Agenda ltem #

;st 1B 5 7-*

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

V
Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

f noopt Resolution ,^r$rl;:y"*
of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title)
N/A

Estimated Time Needed
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Gambling Premises Permit - Mille Lacs Trails, lnc
at One Stop Mini Mart

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

See attached proposed Resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

V*o/s fhis budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

2U



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED June 8,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210608-xxx

LG214 Prefnises PermiUMille Lacs Trails. lnc.

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the following Premises
Permit Application - Form LG214, of the Mille Lacs Trails, lnc., at One Stop Mini Mart - Malmo Township. This
establishment has an address of 22167 St. Hwy 47, Aitkin, MN 56431.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRFSFNT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th day of June.2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8th day of June, 2021

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page I of 1



I
ITK IN

OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: June 8,2021

Title of ltem: LG214 Premises Permit / Mille Lacs Drift Skippers

Agenda ltem #

-;sl 

1857-_-

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

,/

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed
NiA

Summary of lssue:

Gambling Premises Permit - Mille Lacs Drift Skippers
at Martys

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

See attached proposed Resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

V*o/s fhis budgeted? Yes Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

2V



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED June8,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210608-xxx

LG214 Premises PermiUMille Lacs Drift Skippers

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the following Premises
Permit Application - Form LG214, of the Mille Lacs Drift Skippers, at Marty's - Malmo Township. This
establishment has an address of 22167 State Hwy 47, Aitkin, MN 56431.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEIMBFRS PR ESENT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AtTKtN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th day of June, 2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8th day of June, 2021

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 6-B-2i

Title of ltem: Award Contract No.20218

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

Z nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:
Bids were opened on Monday, May 17, 2021, for Contract No. 20218 which includes S.P. 001-070-008; chevron sign
placement on 99 curves on various county highways. Being a Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) project,
80% of the cost will be covered by a federal HSIP grant.
As shown on the attached abstract of bids, five bids were received, with NTTK lnc. - St. Cloud, MN submitting the low
bidintheamountof$92,999. Withthecostofthiscontractestimatedat$100,854.50,thelowbidis7.79o/obelowthe
estimated amount.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Recommend award of this contract by the resolution above.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost. with tax and shippino? $ 92.999

/s this budgeted? @v"t t]to Ptease Explain:

$101,000 was budgeted for this project in the 2021 Capital lnfrastructure Budget.

{

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

2W



Aitkin County
Contract Bid Abstract

Prolect Name: County Wide Chevron Signing
Bid Opening: May 11,2027 at 2:00 PM

Contract No.: 20218

I hereby certify that this is an exact reproduction of bids received.

Certified By:
Jo h n Wel le B$':llil"J,:iiJ;;ity;h.

ticense No. 24340

oate: 5-18-21

MN Proiect No:

Proiect No.:
HSrP 0121(202)
sP 001-070-008

lD Sign Solutions New
MN MN

Total Price

S1.oo

s152,711.00

s162,772.OO

6133%

sr62,7!2.0O
67.33%

Total Price
lunit 

erice

ss00.001 s1.0c

S1so,62s.sol Sso.sc

S151,128.s01

4sf's%l

s1s1,128.sOl

49.4s%l

Unit Price

ss00.0c

546.75

IAAK LLC - Lesueur, MN

Iotal Price

s2.000.00

s7r2,77O.OO

5774,77O.O0

13.80%

5774,77O.0O

13.aoo/^

Unit Price

s2,000.0c

53s.oo

Safety Signs - Lakeville, MN

fotal Price

s1,300.00

5702,266.28

s103,s65.28

2.69%

s103,s66.28

2.69%

Unit Price

s1,300.00

53t.74

Night TEin Trucking, lnc
(NTTKI - st. cloud, MN

fotal Price

s1s,571.00

577,328.00

s92,999.00

-7.79%

s92,s99.00

-7.79%

Unit Price

s15,671.0C

524.0(

Engineers Estimate

fotal Price

S5-ooo.oc

s95,854.sC

5100,8s4.sc

s100,8s4.sc

Unit Price

ss,000.00

529.7a

Quantity

2)aa

Totals for Project SP 001-070-008

% of Estimate for Project SP 001-070-008

Totals for Contract 20218

% of Estimate for Contract 20218

J nits

.s

;F

trcject: SP O0I-O7O{08 - Multi-Route; Chevron Signing

Item

2563.601lTRAFFlC CONTROL

2564.5181SrGN PANELS TYPE C

Line

7

2



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED June8,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210608-xxx

Award Contract No. 20218

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20218 is for construction of SP 001-070-008, and

WHEREAS, sealed bids were opened for this project at 2:00 p.m. on Monday, May 17 2021with a total of five
bids received, and

WHEREAS, NTTK, lnc. - St. Cloud, MN was the lowest responsible bidder in the amount of $92,999

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that NTTK lnc. be awarded Contract 20218

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the chairperson of the Aitkin County Board and the Aitkin County Auditor
are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract on behalf of Aitkin County with said low bidder upon
presentation of proper contract documents.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVF MEMBE R.q PRtrStr NT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AITK|N)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th day of June.2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8th day of June,2021

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request
Agenda ltem #I OUNTY

_rsT 1857_ Requested Meeting Date: June 8, 2021

Title of ltem: LLCC Reopening Budget

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Dave McMillan, Long Lake Manager

Estimated Time Needed:
15

Summary of lssue:

The 2021 budget of Long Lake Conservation Center that was adopted by the County Board included no anticipated
schools due to the COVID pandemic.

As the pandemic is waning, schools are planning to come in the fall of 2021. The attached is the reopening budget for
2021.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:
COVID caused losses
Reopen plan for 2021 reduces losses by $8g,gZt.
New director is focusing on marketing.

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve reopening budget resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Z v"" No
What is the totalcost, with tax and $
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Reducing projected losses from -$156,390 to -$66,569

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

3A



2021 Adopted COVID budget 2021 Budget - Start Up

Overnight
Programs
Revenue

Reienue

Additional
Revenue

Staff Exoenses

Training and
Travel

Expenses

Services and
Fees Expenses

Admin
Supplies

Expenses

Marketing and
Sales

Expenses

Capital

$97,s92.00

$0.00

$25,749.00

$5,520.00

$1 50.00

$239.00

$0.00

$6,859.00

$1,326.00

$5,670.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1 1,460.00

$8,400.00

$32,900.00

$420.00

$10,440.00

$100.00

$1,240.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1 1,501.00

$900.00

$500.00

$11,000.00

Revenue

$1,000.00

$75,000.00

$0.00

$4,576.00

$0.00

$7,200.00

$160,890 54

$46,694.99

$50,741.60

$ 1 9,560.00

$666.00

$769.79

$0.00

$15,568.91

$3,009.99

$ 1 2,1 49.69

$6,1 99.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$11,420.00

$8,400.00

$42,500.00

$1,000.00

$1 1 ,916.00

$1 00.00

$1,606 00

$147.00

$236.00

$78.50

Revenue

$219,6s0.40

$9,240.00

$0 00

$75,000.00

$15,803.00

$4,576.00

$6,400.00

$4,200.00

$0.00

$19,200.00

Program Fees (60% of Overnight
NEED Reservations Rate)

NEED Prolram reservations)

19-521-000-5751 Unrestricted Contributions

1 9 -52 1 -000 -57 62 Restricted Contributions

1 9-521-000-5840 Miscellaneous lncome

19-52'1 -000-5861 Insurance Proceeds/Dividends
'19-521-000-5884 Commissary Sales Non Taxable
19-521-000-5885 Commissary Sales Taxable

19-521-000-6'101 Salaries-Full Time

1 9-521 -000-61 02 Salaries-Part time

1 9-521 -000-61 50 Health lnsurance-Employer

19-521-000-6148 Employer HSA Contribution

1 I -521 -000-61 52 Life lnsu rance-Employer

19-521-000-6154 Long Term Disability-Employer

19-521-000-6155 Long Term Disability-Employee

1 9-521 -000-61 59 PERA Co-or 7.5%

1 9 -521 -000 -61 24 Medicare-Employe( 1.4 5oA

19-521-000-6165 FICA-Employer6.20%
1 9-521 -000-6353 Workers Compensation

1 9-521 -000-6234 Background Check Fees

1 g -521 -OO0 -627 2 Physical Examinations

Overtime

19-521-000-6208 Training/Education

1 9-52'1 -000-6330 Transportation/Travel/Parking

1 9-521 -000-6332 Hotel/Motel Lodging

19-521-000-6340 l\/eals Reimbursed Non{axable
1 I -521 -000-623 1 Services. Labor, Contracts
'1 9-52'1-000-6250 Telephone/lnternet

1 9-521 -000-6254 Utilities

1 9-521 -000-6255 Garbage

1 9-52 1 -000-6352 lnsurance-Auto/Equip/Liability

19-521-000-6374 Aulo & Trailer License

1 9-521-000-6240 Dues/Assoc. Fees

19-522-000-6217 Credit Card Fees

19-521-000-6405 Office & Computer Supplies
'1 9-521-000-6205 Postage
19-521-000-5896 Postage Reimursement

19-521-000-6230 Marketing, Promotion

1 9-52'1 -000-6400 Commissary ltems

1 9 -524-000 -6267 Unemployment

1 9-524 -000-6422 Janitorial Service/Supplies

19-524-000-651 1 cas & Oil

1 9-524-000-6302 Vehicle Maintenance

1 9-524-000-6590 Repair & Maintenance

19-525-000-5840 Capital lmprovement Revenue

19-525-000-6601 Capital Outlay - Non Residential

1 9-525-085-5867 Rental lncome- Cap lmp. Residential
s5,000.00

$ 1 ,000.00

$7,500 00

$0.00

$1 ,214.00

$750.00

$500.00

$ 1 1 ,000.00

$5,000.00

$0.00

s420.61 8.00

-$66,568.60
$354,049.40TOTALS

Net -$156,390.00
$236,966.00 $80,576.00

1 9-525-085-6600 - Residential 00



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED June 8,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210608-xxx

LLCG Reopeninq Budqet

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners, County of Aitkin, set the 2021 budget for Long Lake
Conservation Center (non-levy funds) on December 22,2Q2Q

WHEREAS, said budget assumed that Long Lake Conservation Centerwould remain closed during the2021
budget year due to the COVID pandemic emergency.

WHEREAS, the governor of the State of Minnesota has relaxed COVID restrictions that affect overnight
educational learning centers

WHEREAS, Long Lake Conservation plans on reopening mid-budget year to day trips during the summer of
2021 and overnight school programs in the fall of 2021 .

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners, County of Aitkin, do hereby set the following
amended fund budgets that are non-levy for 2021.

Fund/Account Reven Reserves: Expenditures:
LLCC $ 354,049 $ 66,569 $ 420,619

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKIN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th dav of June. 2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8th day of June, 2021

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page I of I



-
q

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 6-a-21

Title of ltem: CH S Atignment Options - BNSF Agreement

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

V

*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Action Requested

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
20 minutes

Summary of lssue:
The 4.7 mile segment of County Highway 5 from County Highway 53 south of Kimberly to TH 210 is scheduled for
reconstruction in the 2024 Capild Road lmprovement Program. As part of this project, alignment alternatives are being
considered in two different areas of the project.

The first area is in the vicinity of the Burlington Northern Railroad track in Kimberly as shown on Map 1. Option 1 is a 30
mile per hour (mph) alignment that crosses the BNSF railroad track near it's existing location. Option 2 is a 50 mph
alignment that creates a new crossing of the BNSF railroad track and a new Rice River Bridge crossing. As we
continue to study these options, BNSF has informed us that we need to enter into the attached preliminary engineering
services agreement to allow them to analyze these options. With our preference and focus being on option 1, the focus
of their analysis would likewise be option '1.

The second area where alignment alternatives are being considered is shown on Map 2. ln the past, we have heard
from residents that we should consider rerouting County Highway 5 on the 275th Avenue corridor as shown by option 2
on Map 2 to serve the more populated area surrounding 275th Avenue. 275th Avenue currently is a Kimberly and
Jevne Township road. After discussing this alternative with the board of supervisors from Kimberly, Jevne, and Fleming
townships, we are no longer considering this as a viable option due to various concerns with the intersection at TH 210
under this option. Our preference therefore is to realign CH 5 as shown by option 1 on Map 2.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

1) Motion to enter into proposed BNSF preliminary engineering services agreement to continue the study of alignment
options shown on Map 1.
2) Consensus for alignment option 1 on Map 2 as the preferred alignment through this area.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request?
What is the total cost
/s fhis budgeted?

Y r",
$ 1s,2s2

Please Explain

No
and

Yes

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

4A



F{
CL
l!



N
CL
(u



PRELIMINARY ENGINEE G SERVICES AGREEMENT

BNSF File No.: 8F10018102
Mile Post 79.657
Line Segment2T

U.S. DOT Number 0762385
Brainerd Subdivision

This Agreement ("Agreement"), is executed to be effective as of
("Effective Date"), by and between BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY, a Delaware
corporation ("BNSF") and Aitkin County, a political subdivision of the State of Minnesota
("Agency").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, BNSF owns and operates a line of railroad in and through Aitkin County ,

State of Minnesota;

WHEREAS, Agency has stated its intention to proceed initially with a project to realign a
portion of County State Aid Highway 5 and relocate the existing railroad crossing located
in Kimberly, MN (the "Project");

WHEREAS, Agency has requested that BNSF perform certain engineering services with
respect to its railroad facilities located at or near the Project site to facilitate Agency's
evaluation of the feasibility of proceeding with the Project (the "Work");

WHEREAS, BNSF is agreeable to performing the Work, subject to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements of the
parties contained herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,
the parties agree as follows:

1. Scope of Work.

As used herein, the term "Work" includes all work performed by BNSF pursuant to this
Agreement, whether performed by BNSF employees or by BNSF's contractors,
consultants or other agents, including, but not necessarily limited to, on-site visits,
preliminary engineering services, developing cost estimates for construction of the
Project, and reviewing and/or providing comments on preliminary layouts or other
designs, plans, and/or documents in connection with the Project.



2. Payment for Work.

Agency authorizes BNSF to proceed with the Work relating to the Project. Agency shall
pay and reimburse BNSF for all actual costs and expenses that BNSF incurs in performing
the Work, including but not limited to, labor, supplies, and material; direct and indirect
labor or contractor additives; delivery charges; and BNSF additives and overhead, as
such are in effect on the date BNSF prepares the final bill; and taxes, such as applicable
sales and use taxes, business and occupation taxes, and similar taxes. BNSF estimates
the cost for Work on this Project to be Fifteen Thousand Two Hundred Fifty-Two dollars
($15,252.00), but said estimate shall not be a limitation on the Work to be performed or
costs and expenses which Agency shall reimburse to BNSF in full.

During its performance of the Work pursuant to this Agreement, BNSF will send Agency
progressive invoices detailing the costs of the Work performed by BNSF. Agency must
reimburse BNSF for completed work within thirty (30) days of the date of the invoice for
such work. Upon completion of the Work, BNSF will send Agency a detailed invoice of
final costs. Agency must pay the final invoice within ninety (90) days of the date of the
final invoice. BNSF will assess a finance charge of .033% per day (12o/o p$ annum) on
any unpaid sums or other charges due under this Agreement which are past its credit
terms. The finance charge continues to accrue daily until the date payment is received
by BNSF, not the date payment is made or the date postmarked on the payment. Finance
charges will be assessed on delinquent sums and other charges as of the end of the
month and will be reduced by amounts in dispute and any unposted payments received
by the month's end. Finance charges will be noted on invoices sent to Agency under this
section.

3. Scope of Agreement

The Parties acknowledge that by entering into this Agreement, neither BNSF nor Agency
are obligated to authorize or participate in the construction of the Project. lf Agency seeks
to proceed with development of the Project after the Work is performed, the Project will
be subject to further review and approval by BNSF in BNSF's sole discretion. BNSF and
Agency shall be required to enter into negotiations for construction of the Project and
other activities on terms acceptable to BNSF.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, BNSF's review, approval,
and/or other participation in the Project or any element thereof, including the Work
performed by BNSF or its contractors hereunder, is expressly limited, and intended and
understood by the parties to be in furtherance of BNSF's railroad purposes, and not in
furtherance of Agency's purposes in undertaking the Project. All of the Work performed
hereunder is intended for use in the evaluation of the impact of the Project on BNSF's
railroad and the costs to Agency associated therewith. The Work is provided in
consideration of the subjective standards of BNSF for its railroad purposes only, and shall
in no way be construed or deemed to be a condition or direction to Agency, or an opinion

2



or approval that the plans and specifications or any work intended or completed on the
Prolect is appropriate for any other purpose including highway purposes, is structurally
sound, or that such plans, specifications, or intended or completed work meet applicable
standards, regulations, laws, statutes, local ordinances, and/or building codes. No
benefits to Agency or any third party are provided, intended or implied herein. Agency
shall at all times be solely responsible for the adequacy and compliance of all design
elements of the Project for highway and other public purposes, and shall waive and
release BNSF for any and all claims which may or could result from the Work performed
hereunder, and if applicable to the fullest extent permitted by law, indemnity and hold
BNSF harmless for the same.

4. Disclaimer

BNSF GIVES NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY,
QUALITY, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR
ANY OTHER MATTER, OF THE WORK PERFORMED PURSUANT TO THIS
AGREEMENT OR ANY REPORT OR OTHER DELIVERABLE WHICH BNSF MAY
FURNISH TO AGENCY PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT. BNSF SHALL BE IN NO
WAY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROPER RELIANCE UPON, INTERPRETATION OF,
OR OTHER USE OF THE WORK BY AGENCY.

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed
as of the day and year first written above.

Aitkin Gounty BNSF Railway Company

Name: Name:

Accepted and effective this _day of 20--

By: By:

3



TK N
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Agenda ltem #

-r!r 

X857- Requested Meeting Date: June 8,2021

Title of ltem: Schedule Committee of the Whole Meeting

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

[Z npproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
10 min.

Summary of lssue:

Aitkin County has received funds from the U.S. Treasury through the American Rescue Plan. Staff are in the process
of researching appropriate uses of funds and would like to hold a planning meeting with Commissioners and
Department Heads to begin brainstorming ideas.

Suggested meeting dates are: June 1Sth, 16th, 17th, 18th from 1 :00-4:00.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve Committee of the Whole Meeting on from 1:00-4:00 p.m

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhls budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

5A



TK N
Aitkin Gounty Board of Gommissioners

Agenda Request Form

Requested Meeting Date: 0610812021

Title of ltem: Gommittee Reports

Agenda ltem #I OUNTY
rsr 18 5 7

,/ REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested by: County Business

Committee Freq. Schedule Current Board Representatives
Association of MN Counties (AMC)

Environment & Natural Resources Policy
General Government
Health & Human Services
lndian Affairs Task Force
Public Safety Committee
Transportation Policv

Commissioner Anne Marcotte
Commissioner Don Niemi
HHS Director Cynthia Bennett
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Comm issioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Brian Napstad

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthlv 1st Wednesdav Wedel
Aquatic lnvaslve Species (AlS) Monthlv 3ro Thursdav Wedel and Naostad
Aitkin County CARE Board Monthlv 3'd Tuesdav Westerlund
Aitkin Countv Communitv Corrections Advisorv Quaterlv Varies Wedel and Marcotte
Aitkin Countv Water Planninq Task Force Bi-monthly 3rd Wednesdav Wedel
Aiikin Econom ic Development Administration Quarterly 3rd Thursdav Wedel
Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x vearlv 3rd Wednesdav Niemi and Westerlund
Arrowhead Economic Opportunitv Aqencv Bi-monthlv 3rd Wednesdav Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Arrowhead Regional Development Council Quarterlv 3ro Thursdav Niemi, Alt. Westerlund
ATV Committee Monthlv Naostad and Westerlund
Big Sandy Lake Manaqement Plan Monthlv 2nd Wednesdav Napstad, Alt. Marcotte
Budget Committee Most months 1 

st Tuesdav Marcotte and Naostad
Development Achievement Center Monthlv 3td or 4th Thurs. Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
East Ce onal Board Monthlv 2no Mondav Niemi, Alt. Napstad
Economic Development Monthlv 'lstWednesdav Napstad and Niemi
Emerqencv Manaqement As needed Wedel
Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Marcotte and Napstad
Extension 4x vear Mondav Marcotte, Alt. Westerlund
Facilities/Technolosy As needed Wedel and Westerlund
H&HS Advisorv Liaison) Monthlv except Julv l stWednesdav Westerlund and Wedel
Historical Soci on Monthlv 4In Wednesdav Wedel
HRA Monthly 4th Wednesdav Westerlund
lnvestment As needed All Commissioners
Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4th Mondav Napstad and Land Cmr Courtemanche
Lakes and Pines Monthlv 3'd Monday Niemi, Alt. Marcotte
Law Lrbrary QuarterlV Set by Judge Marcotte, Alt. Niemi

Monthly Last wednesdav Napstad
S 6-1 0x year westerlund

Mille Lacs Watershed 10x year 3rq Monday westerlund, Alt. Ntemr
Mississippi Headwaters Board Monthly 4'n Friday Marcotte, Alt. Napstad
MN Rural Caucus 6x year Varies Niemi, Alt. Westerlund

urces 6-1 0x year znd Monday Marcotte and Napstad
NL MN Ottlce Job lraining As called Niemi
NOfthEAStMNAIP Quarterly Varies Napstad and EngineerWelle, Niemi Alt.
NOTthCASt MN ECB b-6x year 4"'Thursday Napstad, Alt. Sheriff
Nortneast waste Advtsory comm ittee Quanerly 2rrq Monday Napstad, Alt. Westerlund

ou Monthly 1 
s( Thursday Marcotte, Alt. Napstad

Ordinance AS neeoeo Napstad and Marcotte
Personnel/lnsurance As needed 2"" l uesday westerlund and wedel

m Monthly 3ro Monday Marcotte, Alt. westerlund
Rum 1W1 P Pohcy Committee Quanerly Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Snake River Watershed Monthlv 4th Monday Napstad. Alt. Niemi
Snake River 1Wl P Policv Napstad. Alt. Niemi

Bi-Monthlv 3ro Thursdav Wedel
Solid Waste Advisory As needed Napstad and Westerlund
Toward Zero Deaths Monthly 2no Wednesdav Wedel
Tri-County Community Health Services Quarterly &

as needed
2nd Thursday Westerlund

6


	1 6-8-21 Agenda.pdf
	COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
	June 8, 2021 – BOARD AGENDA

	2B - 52521 Minutes.pdf
	2C - EFT 06-08-21.pdf
	2D - Commissioners vouchers 06-08-21.pdf
	2E - Auditors Teamsters Ins - RB Contract Pymts 06-08-21.pdf
	2F - Auditors School Advance Pymts 06-08-21.pdf
	2G - Manual Camping Refund 06-08-21.pdf
	2H - Manual Returned Pymt Account closed 6-8-21.pdf
	2I - Manual Unable to Locate Account.pdf
	2J - Manual Participant Fees - State General Tax 06-08-21.pdf
	2K - Manual FSA Claims 2021 06-08-21.pdf
	2L - Manual ELAN Pd 5-31-21 - Allocated 06-08-21.pdf
	2M - Manual Wrong Routing # 06-08-21.pdf
	2N - 2021 Squad Purchases 06-08-21.pdf
	2O - 2nd Updated MOU 06-08-21.pdf
	2P - Temp On-Sale Liquor License 06-08-21.pdf
	2R - Request to Fill BOA and Planning Commission Vacancy 06-08-21.pdf
	2Q - Request to Fill D2 BOA Vacancy 06-08-21.pdf
	2S - Second Generation Recreation Plan 06-08-21.pdf
	2T - 2021 State of MN B&W Safety Grant Agreement 06-08-21.pdf
	2U - LG214 Premises Permit Mille Lacs Trails Inc 06-08-21.pdf
	2V - LG214 Premises Permit Mille Lacs Drift Skippers 06-08-21.pdf
	2W - Award Contract No. 20218 06-08-21.pdf
	3A - LLCC Reopening Budget 06-08-21.pdf
	4A - CH 5 Alignment Options - BNSF Agreement 06-08-21.pdf
	5A - Schedule Committee of the Whole Meeting 06-08-21.pdf
	6 - Committee Reports 06-08-21.pdf



